

Subdivided Module Catalogue for the Subject

Media Communication

as a Master's with 1 major with the degree "Master of Science" (120 ECTS credits)

Examination regulations version: 2019 Responsible: Faculty of Human Sciences Responsible: Institute of Human Computer Media

JMU Würzburg • generated 19-Apr-2025 • exam. reg. data record 88|f26|-|-|H|2019

UNIVERSITÄT WÜRZBURG

Learning Outcomes

German contents and learning outcome available but not translated yet.

Berufsziele

Im viersemestrigen Masterstudiengang (akademischer Grad: "Master of Science, M.Sc.") werden die im Bachelorstudiengang erworbenen grundlegenden Fähigkeiten und Kenntnisse der Medienkommunikation vertieft und erweitert. Die Studierenden erlangen die Fähigkeit, eigenständig nach wissenschaftlichen Methoden zu arbeiten und werden auf die Berufspraxis vorbereitet. Das Studium versieht die Studierenden mit einer Berufsfeldqualifikation für ein breites Spektrum an Handlungsfeldern in Organisationen, Institutionen und in der Privatwirtschaft, beispielsweise in den Bereichen Forschung, Medien, Öffentlichkeitsarbeit und strategische Kommunikation, Bildung, Kultur und Unterhaltung. Die Berufsfelder beziehen sich unter anderem auf

- die Lehre an Schulen, Hochschulen und Universitäten
- die Forschung in universitären und außeruniversitären Forschungseinrichtungen
- eine Tätigkeit im Medienbereich und in der Öffentlichkeitsarbeit oder dem Marketing, etc.
- Unternehmenskommunikation (intern und extern) Personal
- Medienproduktion (Film, Radio, TV, Games, Social Media, Entertainment etc.)
- Tätigkeiten in der Weiterbildung
- Tätigkeiten in der Bildungsevaluation
- Digitalisierungsprozesse
- Tätigkeit im öffentlichen Dienst

Nach unserer bisherigen Erfahrung sind die Einstellungsaussichten von Absolvent:innen der Medienkommunikation sehr gut.

Qualifikationsziele

Nach erfolgreichem Abschluss des Studiums verfügen die Absolvent:innen über die folgenden Kompetenzen:

- Die Absolventinnen und Absolventen verfügen über fortgeschrittene methodische Kompetenzen, nicht nur in theoretischer Hinsicht, sondern vermittelt über Praktika auch in der Anwendung in der Forschung und in der außeruniversitären Berufspraxis.
- Sie verfügen in einem der vier Schwerpunkt Strategische Kommunikation, Entertainment, Multimedia Applications oder Online und Mobilkommunikation über umfassende Kenntnisse auf dem aktuellen wissenschaftlichen Stand.
- Sie sind in der Lage, ihre methodischen Fähigkeiten selbstständig auf wissenschaftliche Fragestellungen anzuwenden, Untersuchungen zu planen, durchzuführen und auszuwerten.
- Sie sind in der Lage, die eigenen methodischen Fähigkeiten zu erweitern und sich anhand von Primärliteratur, insbesondere in englischer Sprache, in den aktuellen Forschungsstand zu einer Forschungsfrage einzuarbeiten.
- Sie sind in der Lage, unter Anwendung der wissenschaftlichen Arbeitsweise und unter Beachtung der Regeln guter wissenschaftlicher Praxis psychologische Fragestellungen selbstständig zu bearbeiten und die Ergebnisse ihrer Arbeit darzustellen, zu bewerten und zu vertreten.
- Sie verfügen über grundlegendes Wissen in nicht originär in der Medienkommunikation vertretenen Disziplinen, die aber relevant für Medienforschung und die Berufspraxis sind oder Tätigkeitsfelder für Absolvent:innen bieten, wie z.B. Volks- und Betriebswirtschaftliche Inhalte, Informatik oder Psychologie.
- Sie besitzen die Fähigkeit, als Absolvent:innen der Medienkommunikation in interdisziplinär zusammengesetzten Teams mitzuwirken oder diese zu leiten.

Wissenschaftliche Befähigung

Master's with 1 major Media Communication (2019)	JMU Würzburg • generated 19-Apr-2025 • exam. reg. da-	page 2 / 76
	ta record Master (120 ECTS) Medienkommunikation - 2019	

- Die Absolvent:innen verfügen über ein breites, detailliertes und kritisches Verständnis der zentralen Theorien und Prinzipien in einem der vier Schwerpunkte, das den Stand der Fachliteratur sowie vertiefendes Wissen zum aktuellen Stand der Forschung einschließt.
- Die Absolvent:innen verfügen über vertiefte Kenntnisse der forschungsmethodischen und theoretischen Bereiche der Medienkommunikation und können auf dieses fundierte Wissen zur Erlangung neuer Erkenntnisse zurückgreifen.
- Die Absolvent:innen besitzen ein differenziertes Methodeninventar, um empirische Fragestellungen strukturieren, analysieren und durchführen zu können.
- Die Absolvent:innen verfügen über einen erweiterten Überblick über Bereiche der Medienkommunikation und sind in der Lage, Besonderheiten, Grenzen, Terminologien und Lehrmeinungen (wissenschafts-)theoretisch zu definieren und zu interpretieren.
- Die Absolvent:innen kennen angrenzende Gebiete der Psychologie sowie interdisziplinäre Zusammenhänge und entwickeln auf der Grundlage des Wissens und Verstehens eigenständige anwendungs- und forschungsorientierte Ideen.
- Die Absolventinnen und Absolventen verfügen über Kenntnisse des aktuellen Forschungsstandes in mindestens einem Schwerpunktbereich der Medienkommunikation und wenden diese Fähigkeiten und Kenntnisse an, indem sie innerhalb dieses Schwerpunkts selbstständig Projekte mitentwickeln. Sie können ihr Wissen und Verstehen sowie ihre Fähigkeiten zur Problemlösung auch in neuen und unvertrauten Situationen anwenden, die in einem breiteren oder multidisziplinären Zusammenhang mit der Medienkommunikation stehen.
- Die Absolvent:innen sind in der Lage, mit Fachvertretern auf dem aktuellen Stand der Forschung medienkommunikative Fragestellungen zu diskutieren.
- Die Absolvent:innen sind in der Lage, sich anhand von Primärliteratur, insbesondere in englischer Sprache, in den aktuellen Forschungsstand eines Schwerpunktgebiets einzuarbeiten, diesen zu reflektieren und daraus eigenständige Frage- und Problemstellungen abzuleiten.

Befähigung zur Aufnahme einer Erwerbstätigkeit

- Die Absolvent:innen schätzen die eigenen Fähigkeiten ein, nutzen sachbezogene Gestaltungsund Entscheidungsfreiheiten autonom und entwickeln diese unter Anleitung weiter, in dem sie unter Anwendung der wissenschaftlichen Arbeitsweise und unter Beachtung der Regeln guter wissenschaftlicher Praxis medienkommunikative Fragestellungen und die Ergebnisse ihrer Arbeit öffentlich vertreten.
- Die Absolvent:innen begründen das eigene berufliche Handeln mit theoretischem und methodischem Wissen und reflektieren es hinsichtlich alternativer Entwürfe.
- Die Absolvent:innen verfügen über ein breites Wissen über ihr Studienfach hinaus. Sie haben grundlegendes Wissen in nicht originär medienkommunikativen Disziplinen, die aber relevant für Medienforschung und Berufspraxis sind oder Tätigkeitsfelder für die Absolvent:innen bieten.

Persönlichkeitsentwicklung

UNIVERSITÄT

WÜRZBURG

- Die Absolvent:innen kommunizieren und kooperieren mit anderen Fachvertreterinnen und Fachvertretern, um eine Aufgabenstellung verantwortungsvoll zu lösen und binden Beteiligte unter Berücksichtigung der jeweiligen Gruppensituation zielorientiert in Aufgabenstellungen ein.
- Die Absolventinnen und Absolventen kennen die Regeln guter wissenschaftlicher Praxis und reflektieren ihr berufliches Handeln in Bezug auf diese.
- Die Absolvent:innen verfügen über die Fähigkeit, eigenverantwortlich und selbstständig zu arbeiten. Auch in einem internationalen Umfeld sind sie in der Lage, neue Themen selbstständig zu erschließen und Kontakte zu knüpfen.

Befähigung zum gesellschaftlichen Engagement

• Die Absolvent:innen können gesellschaftlich relevante Fragestellungen und Entwicklungen der Medienkommunikation (z. B. im Bereich Bildung, Recht, Arbeitswelt, Technikfolgenabschätzung

Master's with 1 major Media Communication (2019) JMU Wür.

...) kritisch reflektieren und deren Auswirkungen auf die Wirtschaft, Gesellschaft, Kultur und Politik erfassen und entwickeln ihr berufliches Handeln weiter.

- Die Absolvent:innen können ihr Wissen bezüglich wirtschaftlicher, (bildungs-)politischer, gesellschaftlicher, naturwissenschaftlicher, kultureller etc. Fragestellungen erweitern und begründet Position beziehen.
- Die Absolvent:innen haben die Bereitschaft und Fähigkeit entwickelt, ihre Kompetenzen in partizipative Prozesse einzubringen und aktiv an Entscheidungen mitzuwirken.

Abbreviations used

Course types: \mathbf{E} = field trip, \mathbf{K} = colloquium, \mathbf{O} = conversatorium, \mathbf{P} = placement/lab course, \mathbf{R} = project, \mathbf{S} = seminar, \mathbf{T} = tutorial, $\ddot{\mathbf{U}}$ = exercise, \mathbf{V} = lecture

Term: **SS** = summer semester, **WS** = winter semester

Methods of grading: **NUM** = numerical grade, **B**/**NB** = (not) successfully completed

Regulations: **(L)ASPO** = general academic and examination regulations (for teaching-degree programmes), **FSB** = subject-specific provisions, **SFB** = list of modules

Other: **A** = thesis, **LV** = course(s), **PL** = assessment(s), **TN** = participants, **VL** = prerequisite(s)

Conventions

Unless otherwise stated, courses and assessments will be held in German, assessments will be offered every semester and modules are not creditable for bonus.

Notes

Should there be the option to choose between several methods of assessment, the lecturer will agree with the module coordinator on the method of assessment to be used in the current semester by two weeks after the start of the course at the latest and will communicate this in the customary manner.

Should the module comprise more than one graded assessment, all assessments will be equally weighted, unless otherwise stated below.

Should the assessment comprise several individual assessments, successful completion of the module will require successful completion of all individual assessments.

In accordance with

the general regulations governing the degree subject described in this module catalogue:

ASPO2015

associated official publications (FSB (subject-specific provisions)/SFB (list of modules)):

12-Dec-2018 (2018-71)

This module handbook seeks to render, as accurately as possible, the data that is of statutory relevance according to the examination regulations of the degree subject. However, only the FSB (subject-specific provisions) and SFB (list of modules) in their officially published versions shall be legally binding. In the case of doubt, the provisions on, in particular, module assessments specified in the FSB/SFB shall prevail.

The subject is divided into

Abbreviation	Module title	ECTS credits	Method of grading	page
Compulsory Courses (75 E	CTS credits)			
06-MK-E-152-m01	Entertainment	5	NUM	17
06-MK-SC-162-m01	Marketing and Strategic Communication	5	NUM	28
06-MK-ENM-182-m01	Online and Mobile Communication	5	NUM	18
10-MK-MMA-182-m01	Multimedia Applications	5	NUM	36
06-MK-AS1-152-m01	Advanced Studies 1	10	NUM	15
06-MK-AS2-152-m01	Advanced Studies 2	10	NUM	16
06-MK-RP-162-m01	Research Project	10	NUM	27
06-MK-ME1-152-m01	Methods 1	5	NUM	21
06-MK-ME2-152-m01	Methods 2	5	NUM	22
06-MK-JOB-152-m01	MK On the Job	5	NUM	19
06-MK-PR-162-m01	Internship MK	10	B/NB	23
Compulsory Electives (15 E	CTS credits)	<u> </u>	1	
02-N-P-W06-152-m01	German and European Trade Mark Law	3	NUM	8
02-N-P-W07-152-m01	Copyright Law and Fundamentals of Patent Law including refe-	2	NUM	9
	rences to EU Law			
04-DH-A1-152-m01	Digital Humanities in Overview	5	B/NB	10
06-MK-PSY1-152-m01	Psychology 1	5	NUM	24
06-MK-PSY2-152-m01	Psychology 2	5	NUM	25
06-MK-PSY3-152-m01	Psychology 3	10	NUM	26
06-MK-ABMK-192-m01	Selected Areas in Media Communication	5	NUM	14
o6-MCS-VUsEx-152-mo1	Specialisation User Experience	5	NUM	12
10-MK-MCI-Einf-182-m01	Introduction to Human-Computer Interaction for Media Com- munication	5	NUM	35
10-MK-MCI-Ak- Tre-182-m01	Current Trends of Human-Computer Systems	5	NUM	34
10-I=PM-161-m01	Professional Project Management	5	NUM	31
10-I=PRJAK-162-mo1	Project - Current Topics in Computer Science	5	NUM	33
10-l=EL-161-m01	E-Learning	5	NUM	29
12-NW-EBWL-152-m01	Introduction to Business Administration - Minor	5	NUM	73
12-GP-G-152-m01	Integrated Business Processes	5	NUM	42
12-EBus-F-152-mo1	eBusiness	5	NUM	37
12-FRBE-F-152-m01	Forward and Reverse Business Engineering	5	NUM	40
12-P&O-F-152-m01	Human Resource Management & Organizational Theory	5	NUM	75
12-IM-152-m01	Innovation Management	5	NUM	44
12-EPS-152-m01	Entrepreneurship	5	NUM	38
12-M-MUS-161-m01	Mobile and Ubiquitous Systems	5	NUM	59
12-M-ECC-182-m01	Business Communication in Print, Online and Social Media	5	NUM	46
12-M-PCW-182-m01	Project Modul: Crossmedial Business Communication	10	NUM	65
12-M-PACW-182-m01	Project Modul: Audiovisual Business Communication	10	NUM	63
12-M-WPJ-182-m01	Project Modul: Journalism in Economic Policy	10	NUM	71
12-M-EMP-161-m01	European Macroeconomic Policy	5	NUM	54

Master's with 1 major Media Communication (2019)

JMU Würzburg • generated 19-Apr-2025 • exam. reg. data record Master (120 ECTS) Medienkommunikation - 2019

12-M-WPE-161-m01	12-M-WPE-161-mo1 European Competition Policy		NUM	69		
12-M-EG1-161-m01	Monetary Policy and the Financial System	5	NUM	50		
12-M-EG2-161-m01 Monetary Policy, Foreign Exchange Markets, and the Interna- tional Monetary System		5	NUM	52		
12-M-EWS-161-m01	European Economic Statistics	5	NUM	56		
12-M-EFP-161-m01	12-M-EFP-161-mo1 European Public Finance		NUM	48		
12-M-OEA-161-m01	12-M-OEA-161-mo1 Labor Market Economics		NUM	61		
12-M-TP-161-m01	12-M-TP-161-mo1 Trade Policy and the World Trading System		NUM	67		
12-M-ITMF-161-m01	International Trade and the Multinational Firm	5	NUM	57		
Thesis (30 ECTS credits)						
06-MK-MA-152-m01	Master-Thesis in Media Communication	30	NUM	20		

Module title	Abbreviation			
German and European Trade Mark	Law		02-N-P-W06-152-m01	
Module coordinator		Module offered by		
Dean of Studies Faculty of Law		Faculty of Law		
ECTS Method of grading	Only after succ. co			
3 numerical grade				
Duration Module level	Other prerequisites	5		
1 semester undergraduate				
Contents				
The lecture provides an overview of mark concept and protection accor pean Community Trademark accor special regulations of the German the trademark protection of Intern	rding to the German Trad ding to the Community T Trademark Law, such as	emark Act, the prerec rademark Regulation business designation	quisites and effects of the Euro- will be dealt with. Furthermore,	
Intended learning outcomes				
Students are able to analyze trade	mark law issues from the	e perspective of Germ	nan and European law.	
Courses (type, number of weekly of		· ·		
V (2)		ii other than defind		
	:f a the subtraction		tion offered if not even come	
Method of assessment (type, scop ster, information on whether mod			ition offered — If not every seme-	
a) written examination (approx. 12 b) oral examination (approx. 15 mi Assessment offered: Usually once	nutes)	r		
Allocation of places				
There are no restrictions with rega chelor's students with the minor P other subjects. 10 of these will be the number of available places ex dents of other subjects. Should th lows: Students applying after not tial consideration. The remaining allocated by lot as they become av	rivatrecht (Private Law). / allocated to students of ceed the number of appli ere be more than 10 appl having successfully comp places will be allocated b	A total of 20 places w the Master's degree p cations, the remainir ications, the remaini pleted assessment in	vill be allocated to students of programme Economics. Should ng places may be allocated to stu- ng places will be allocated as fol- past years will be given preferen-	
Additional information				
Workload				
90 h				
Teaching cycle				
Referred to in LPO I (examination	regulations for teaching-	degree programmes)		
Module appears in				
Master's degree (1 major) Media C				
Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 mind		-		
Master's degree (1 major) Nanostructure Technology (2016)				
Master's degree (1 major) Media C				
Master's degree (1 major) Media C Master's degree (1 major) Media C				
master s degree (1 major) media C	ommunication (2019)			

Modul	e title				Abbreviation	
Copyri	ght Lav	v and Fundamentals of Pa	atent Law including re	eferences to EU Law	02-N-P-W07-152-m01	
Modul	e coord	inator		Module offered by		
Module coordinator Dean of Studies Faculty of Law				Faculty of Law		
ECTS	1	od of grading	Only after succ. com	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·		
2		rical grade				
Durati		Module level	Other prerequisites			
1 seme		undergraduate				
	Contents					
	-	the general principles of	intellectual property	law the course cove	ers the protection of works under	
the Ge		opyright Act. Furthermore			atent law and utility model law	
Intend	ed lear	ning outcomes				
The stu	udents	have acquired basic know	vledge of intellectual	property law and co	pyright law. They are able to clas-	
		from these areas in the c	-			
Course	es (type	, number of weekly conta	ct hours, language —	if other than Germa	in)	
V (1)						
					tion offered — if not every seme-	
		ion on whether module c		a bonus)		
		mination (approx. 120 mi nation (approx. 15 minute				
		ffered: Usually once a ye				
	tion of	· · · · ·	ai, summer semester			
			available places for	students of Dechter	issenschaft (Law) as well as Ba-	
chelor other s the nu dents lows: S tial con	's stude subjects mber of of other Student nsidera	ents with the minor Privat 5. 10 of these will be alloc f available places exceed subjects. Should there b s applying after not havir	recht (Private Law). A ated to students of th the number of applic be more than 10 appli ng successfully comp s will be allocated by	total of 20 places w ne Master's degree p cations, the remainin cations, the remainin leted assessment in	vill be allocated to students of programme Economics. Should ng places may be allocated to stu- ng places will be allocated as fol- past years will be given preferen- ill be maintained and places re-	
		ormation				
Worklo	oad					
60 h						
	ng cycl	e				
		-	-			
Referr	ad to in	IPOL (examination room	lations for teaching a	lagraa programmoo		
Referred to in LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes)						
Modul	e appea	ars in				
Maste	r's degr	ee (1 major) Media Comm	nunication (2015)			
Bache	lor's de	gree (1 major, 1 minor) Pr	ivate Law (Minor, 201	5)		
Maste	r's degr	ee (1 major) Nanostructu	re Technology (2016)			
Maste	r's degr	ee (1 major) International	Economic Policy (20	15)		
Maste	r's degr	ee (1 major) Media Comm	nunication (2016)			
Maste	r's degr	ee (1 major) Media Comm	nunication (2018)			
Maste	r's degr	ee (1 major) Media Comm	nunication (2019)			

Module	title				Abbreviation	
Digital	Human	ities in Overview		04-DH-A1-152-m01		
Module	coord	inator		Module offered by		
		hair of Digital Humanitie	es and German Lite-	Chair of Digital Hum	nanities and Germar	Literature of
		Iodern Period	r	the Modern Period		
		od of grading	Only after succ. con	pl. of module(s)		
5	1	uccessfully completed				
Duratio		Module level	Other prerequisites			
1 semes	ster	undergraduate				
Content	ts					
	Overview of the discipline of digital humanities with a focus on abstraction, formalisation and data modelling as well as text encoding, the digital library and applications in the humanities.					
Intende	d lear	ning outcomes				
Student ne.	ts are f	amiliar with the core prir	nciples of digital hum	anities and have gai	ned an overview of t	he discipli-
Courses	s (type	number of weekly conta	ict hours, language –	- if other than Germa	n)	
V (2) + 1	• •					
Module	taugh	t in: German and/or Engl	ish			
		essment (type, scope, la			tion offered — if not	every seme-
ster, inf	ormati	on on whether module c	an be chosen to earn	a bonus)		
		nation (approx. 60 minut				
Langua	ge of a	ssessment: German and	/or English			
Allocati	ion of p	olaces				
Additio	nal info	ormation				
Workloa	ad					
150 h						
Teachin			-			
_						
		e: every winter semester				
Referre	d to in	LPOI (examination regu	lations for teaching-o	legree programmes)		
Module	appea	rs in				
Master'	s degre	ee (1 major) Media Comm	nunication (2015)			
		gree (1 major, 1 minor) Pr				
		gree (1 major, 1 minor) Pr			2015)	
		gree (1 major, 1 minor) Di	-	-		
		gree (2 majors) Pre- and		ology (2015)		
		gree (2 majors) Digital Hu				
Master's degree (1 major) General and Applied Linguistics (2016)						
Mactor	Master's degree (1 major) Media Communication (2016) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Digital Humanities (2016)					
	-			(6)		
Bachelo	or's deg	gree (1 major, 1 minor) Di	gital Humanities (201	16)		
Bachelo Master'	or's deg s degre	gree (1 major, 1 minor) Di ee (1 major) Media Comm	gital Humanities (20: nunication (2018)	16)		
Bachelo Master' Bachelo	or's deg s degre or's deg	gree (1 major, 1 minor) Di ee (1 major) Media Comm gree (2 majors) Classical	gital Humanities (20: nunication (2018) Archaeology (2018)			
Bachelo Master' Bachelo Bachelo	or's deg s degre or's deg or's deg	gree (1 major, 1 minor) Di ee (1 major) Media Comn gree (2 majors) Classical gree (1 major, 1 minor) Cl	gital Humanities (20: 1unication (2018) Archaeology (2018) assical Archaeology ((2018)		
Bachelo Master' Bachelo Bachelo Bachelo	or's deg s degre or's deg or's deg or's deg	gree (1 major, 1 minor) Di ee (1 major) Media Comm gree (2 majors) Classical	gital Humanities (20: nunication (2018) Archaeology (2018) assical Archaeology (gital Humanities (20:	(2018) 18)		
Bachelo Master' Bachelo Bachelo Bachelo Bachelo	or's deg s degre or's deg or's deg or's deg or's deg	gree (1 major, 1 minor) Di ee (1 major) Media Comn gree (2 majors) Classical gree (1 major, 1 minor) Cl gree (1 major, 1 minor) Di	gital Humanities (203 nunication (2018) Archaeology (2018) assical Archaeology (gital Humanities (203 gital Humanities (Mir	(2018) 18)	ım. reg. da-	page 10 / 76

UNIVERSITÄT WÜRZBURG

Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Digital Humanities (2018) Master's degree (1 major) Media Communication (2019) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) European Ethnology (Minor, 2020) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) European Ethnology (2020) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Auxiliary Sciences of History (Minor, 2021) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Ancient Near Eastern Archaeology (2022) Master's degree (1 major) Media Entertainment (2022) Master's degree (1 major) Psychology of digital media (2022) Master's degree (1 major) General and Applied Linguistics (2022) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Franco-German studies: language, culture, digital competence (2022) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) European Ethnology/Empiric Cultural Studies (2023) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) European Ethnology/Empiric Cultural Studies (Minor, 2023) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Indology/South Asian Studies (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Indology/South Asian Studies (2024) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Digital Humanities (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Digital Humanities (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Digital Humanities (Minor, 2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Human-Computer-Interaction (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Classics (2024) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) European Ethnology/Empiric Cultural Studies (2025)

Module title			Abbreviation			
_		User Experience			o6-MCS-VUsEx-152	-m01
Modul	e coord	inator		Module offered by		
		Chair of Psychological Er	1	Institute of Human Computer Media		
ECTS	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	od of grading	Only after succ. con	npl. of module(s)		
5	<u> </u>	rical grade				
Duratio		Module level	Other prerequisites			
1 seme		undergraduate				
This m human and pri	This module provides in-depth content, methods and applications of user experience research, i.e. the design of human-computer systems with regard to a good user experience. Examples of application come from the public and private spheres and include, for example, customer satisfaction, persuasive interfaces, aesthetic design and service design.					
Intend	ed learr	ning outcomes				
thods a te corre the adv	After participating in this module, students will be able to name the principles of selected user experience me- thods and domains and will be able to design user interfaces themselves as well as conduct studies to investiga- te corresponding questions from the field of human-system interaction. Furthermore, they will be able to explain the advantages and disadvantages of different user experience methods, analyze and evaluate empirical studies as well as design solutions.					
Course	s (type,	, number of weekly cont	act hours, language –	- if other than Germa	ın)	
S (2)						
		essment (type, scope, l on on whether module (tion offered — if not	every seme-
man-Co a) writt b) pres c) pres d) pres e) oral f) term	Unless otherwise specified, the following methods can be chosen from for assessment in the specialisations Hu- man-Computer Systems: a) written examination (approx. 90 minutes) or b) presentation (approx. 20 minutes) and handout (approx. 5 pages) or c) presentation of project results (approx. 30 minutes) or d) presentation (approx. 45 minutes) or e) oral examination of one candidate each (approx. 30 minutes) or f) term paper (approx. 10 pages). Language of assessment: German and/or English					
Allocat	ion of p	olaces				
 Additic	onal info	ormation				
Worklo	ad					
150 h						
Teaching cycle						
Teaching cycle: every semester						
Referred to in LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes)						
Module appears in						
Master Bachel	's degre or's deg	gree (1 major) Human-Co ee (1 major) Media Com gree (1 major) Human-Co ee (1 major) Media Com	munication (2015) omputer Systems (201	-		
Master's w	ith 1 major	Media Communication (2019)		generated 19-Apr-2025 • exa (120 ECTS) Medienkommunik		page 12 / 76

Julius-Maximilians-UNIVERSITÄT WÜRZBURG

Master's degree (1 major) Media Communication (2018) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Human-Computer Systems (2018) Master's degree (1 major) Media Communication (2019) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Human-Computer Systems (2022) Master's degree (1 major) Media Entertainment (2022) Master's degree (1 major) Psychology of digital media (2022)

Module tit	tle			Abbreviation
Selected A	Areas in Media Communicatio	on		06-MK-ABMK-192-m01
Module co	ordinator		Module offered by	
	re Professorships of the degr	ee programme Me-	Institute of Human	Computer Media
	nunikation (Media Communic			•
	ethod of grading	Only after succ. con	npl. of module(s)	
5 nu	umerical grade			
Duration	Module level	Other prerequisites	i	
1 semeste	r graduate			
Contents				
module ac	ddresses current trends in res	search, theoretical co	oncepts or methodol	ctice are explored in depth. The ogical procedures, as well as n discover and deepen their own
Intended l	learning outcomes			
	have gained in-depth insight cal points or developments ir			or practice. They can comprehend
Courses (t	type, number of weekly conta	ct hours, language –	- if other than Germa	in)
V/S (2)				
	f assessment (type, scope, la mation on whether module ca			tion offered — if not every seme-
	examination (approx. 60 to 1 aper (approx. 15 to 20 pages)	20 minutes) or		
Allocation	of places			
	<u>.</u>			
Additiona	linformation			
Workload				
150 h				
Teaching cycle				
	-			
Referred t	o in LPO I (examination regu	lations for teaching-	degree programmes)	
Module ap	opears in			
	legree (1 major) Media Comm	nunication (2019)		

Module title	Abbreviation			
Advanced Studies 1		06-MK-AS1-152-m01		
Module coordinator		Module offered by		
all four core Professorships of the degree pro dienkommunikation (Media Communication)		Institute of Human	Computer Media	
ECTS Method of grading Only after succ. compl. of module(s)				
10 numerical grade				
	r prerequisites			
1 semester graduate				
Contents				
This module aims to provide deeper knowled practice) in media communication. Students (i. e. media psychology, communication scie pose of this module is to thoroughly investig	will choose on nce, computer	e out of the four core science in media, in	e areas of the degree programme structional psychology). The pur-	
Intended learning outcomes				
Students should extend and consolidate the advanced understanding of the developmen focuses on the detailed and critical explorati	t and logic of re	esearch projects in th		
Courses (type, number of weekly contact hou	urs, language –	- if other than Germa	in)	
S (4)				
Method of assessment (type, scope, languag ster, information on whether module can be			tion offered — if not every seme-	
Assessment group Seminar: a) written examination (approx. 60 minutes) b) oral examination of one candidate each (a c) presentation (15 to 45 minutes) and writte d) term paper (15 to 20 pages) or e) portfolio (maximum 20 pages) Language of assessment: German and/or En	approx. 30 minu n elaboration (:			
Allocation of places				
Additional information				
Workload				
300 h				
Teaching cycle				
Referred to in LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes)				
Module appears in				
Master's degree (1 major) Media Communica	ition (2015)			
Master's degree (1 major) Media Communica				
Master's degree (1 major) Media Communica				
Master's degree (1 major) Media Communica	ition (2019)			

Module title	Abbreviation					
Advanced Studies 2		06-MK-AS2-152-m01				
Module coordinator	Module offered by					
all four core Professorships of the degree programme Me- dienkommunikation (Media Communication)	Institute of Human	Computer Media				
ECTS Method of grading Only after succ. compl. of module(s)						
10 numerical grade						
Duration Module level Other prerequisit	25					
1 semester graduate						
Contents						
This module aims to provide deeper knowledge about the practice) in media communication. Students will choose of (i. e. media psychology, communication science, compute pose of this module is to thoroughly investigate specific of	one out of the four cor er science in media, in	e areas of the degree programme astructional psychology). The pur-				
Intended learning outcomes						
Students should extend and consolidate their specialist advanced understanding of the development and logic of focuses on the detailed and critical exploration of the spe	research projects in t	he respective area. The module				
Courses (type, number of weekly contact hours, language	— if other than Germa	an)				
S (4)						
Method of assessment (type, scope, language — if other ster, information on whether module can be chosen to ea		ation offered — if not every seme-				
Assessment group Seminar: a) written examination (approx. 60 minutes) or b) oral examination of one candidate each (approx. 30 mi c) presentation (15 to 45 minutes) and written elaboration d) term paper (15 to 20 pages) or e) portfolio (maximum 20 pages) Language of assessment: German and/or English						
Allocation of places						
Additional information						
Workload						
300 h						
Teaching cycle						
Referred to in LPO I (examination regulations for teaching	g-degree programmes)				
Module appears in						
Master's degree (1 major) Media Communication (2015)						
Master's degree (1 major) Media Communication (2016)						
Master's degree (1 major) Media Communication (2018)						
Master's degree (1 major) Media Communication (2019)						

Module title			Abbreviation		
Entertainment				06-MK-E-152-m01	
Module coordinator				Module offered by	
holder	of the (Chair of Media Psycholog	у	Institute of Human	Computer Media
ECTS	1	od of grading	Only after succ. com	pl. of module(s)	
5	L	rical grade			
Duratio		Module level	Other prerequisites		
1 seme	ster	graduate			
Conten	ts				
thereby enterta researc	y under inment chers, t	mining a critical, objectiv is often thought to be a	ve and reflective exan threat to the informat terest in the scientific	nination of the inforr ion function of medi	spected to solely entertain users, nation given. As a consequence, ia. Formerly neglected by most ntertainment. This course offers
Intend	ed lear	ning outcomes			
		uld consolidate their spec lvanced understanding o			entertainment and should thus projects in this area.
Course	s (type	, number of weekly conta	ct hours, language —	if other than Germa	n)
S (2)					
		essment (type, scope, la on on whether module ca			tion offered — if not every seme-
a) writt b) oral c) pres d) term e) port	en exai examir entatio paper folio (m	roup Seminar: mination (approx. 60 min nation of one candidate e n (15 to 45 minutes) and (15 to 20 pages) or naximum 20 pages) ssessment: German and	ach (approx. 30 minu written elaboration (1		
Allocat	ion of p	olaces			
Additio	onal inf	ormation			
Worklo	ad				
150 h					
Teaching cycle					
Referred to in LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes)					
Module appears in					
	Master's degree (1 major) Media Communication (2015)				
	-	ee (1 major) Media Comm			
	-	ee (1 major) Media Comm			
Master	's degr	ee (1 major) Media Comm	nunication (2019)		

Modul	e title				Abbreviation
Online	and Mo	bile Communication		06-MK-ENM-182-m01	
Module coordinator Module				Module offered by	
		Chair of Instructional Psyc	chology and New	Institute of Human	Computer Media
Media		-			
ECTS		od of grading	Only after succ. con	npl. of module(s)	
5	<u> </u>	rical grade			
Duration		Module level graduate	Other prerequisites		
Conter		graduate	<u> </u>		
dents v innova	will dea tive lea mented	l with psychological theo rning arrangements, e. g	ries and empirical ev . pedagogical agents	vidence from e-learn , virtual tutors, perso	instruction using new media. Stu ing research. They will focus on onalised learning environments research articles, reviews and me
		ning outcomes			
flect or resear	n and qı ch ques	uestion their results and	outline practical imp	lications. Students a	nderstand research articles, re- are thus able to develop their owr ncrete eLearning measures from
Course	es (type	number of weekly conta	ct hours, language –	- if other than Germa	an)
S (2)					
		essment (type, scope, la on on whether module ca			ation offered — if not every seme-
b) oralc) presd) terme) port	examin entation paper folio (m	nination (approx. 60 mir ation of one candidate e n (15 to 45 minutes) and (15 to 20 pages) or aximum 20 pages) ssessment: German and	ach (approx. 30 mini written elaboration ([.]	-	
Allocat	tion of p	olaces			
Additio	onal info	ormation			
Worklo	oad				
150 h					
Teaching cycle					
	_				
Referred to in LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes)					
Modul	e appea	rs in			
	-	ee (1 major) Media Comm ee (1 major) Media Comm			

Modul	e title				Abbreviation
MK On the Job 06-MK-JOB-152-mo1			06-MK-JOB-152-m01		
Modul	e coord	inator		Module offered by	ļ
		rofessorships of the degr kation (Media Communic		Institute of Human	Computer Media
ECTS	Meth	od of grading	Only after succ. con	pl. of module(s)	
5	nume	rical grade			
Durati	on	Module level	Other prerequisites		
1 seme	ester	graduate			
Conter	nts				
					uip students with vocational 1 job-related contexts etc.).
Intend	led lear	ning outcomes			
Vocati	onal an	d practical skills such as	personnel selection,	self presentation/se	elf marketing.
Course	es (type	, number of weekly conta	ct hours, language –	- if other than Germa	an)
S (2)		,			
a) writh b) oral c) pres d) term e) port Langua	ten exa l examir sentatio n paper tfolio (m	roup Seminar: mination (approx. 60 min nation of one candidate e n (15 to 45 minutes) and (15 to 20 pages) or naximum 20 pages) issessment: German and, places	ach (approx. 30 minu written elaboration (1		
Additio	onal inf	ormation			
Worklo	oad				
150 h					
Teachi	ing cycl	e			
Referre	ed to in	LPOI (examination regu	lations for teaching-o	legree programmes)	
Modul	e appea	ars in			
	r's aegr	ee (1 major) Media Comr	nunication (2015)		
Mastei	-	ee (1 major) Media Comm ee (1 major) Media Comm			
Mastei Mastei Mastei	r's degr r's degr		nunication (2016) nunication (2018)		

Modul	e title				Abbreviation
Master-Thesis in Media Communication				06-MK-MA-152-m01	
Module coordinator				Module offered by	<u> </u>
		ofessorships of the degr kation (Media Communic		Institute of Human	Computer Media
ECTS	Metho	od of grading	Only after succ. con	npl. of module(s)	
30	nume	rical grade			
Duratio	on	Module level	Other prerequisites		
1 seme	ster	graduate			
Conten	Its				
doings	so, they		nods of the subject. T	he duration of this n	professorships of the program. In nodule is limited to a defined pe-
Intend	ed learı	ning outcomes			
and tes work, s They ca	st hypot student: an then	theses/answer the resea s learn to collect data for	rch question. The goa hypothesis testing a r the research questi	al is a significant gai nd analyze data in a	develop a methodical approach n in knowledge. In empirical methodologically correct way. s can formulate scientific papers
Course	s (type	, number of weekly conta	ct hours, language –	- if other than Germa	n)
No cou	rses as	signed to module			
		e ssment (type, scope, la on on whether module ca			tion offered — if not every seme-
		s (approx. 80 pages) n a continuous basis as a	agreed upon with sup	pervisor.	
Allocat	tion of p	olaces			
Additio	onal inf	ormation			
Time to	o compl	ete: 6 months.			
Worklo					
900 h					
*	ng cycl	9			
	<u> </u>				
Referre	ed to in	LPO I (examination regu	lations for teaching-	degree programmes)	
Module	e appea	irs in			
		ee (1 major) Media Comm	nunication (2015)		
	-	ee (1 major) Media Comm			
	-	ee (1 major) Media Comm			
Master	's degr	ee (1 major) Media Comm	nunication (2019)		

Module	e title				Abbreviation
Methoo	ds 1				06-MK-ME1-152-m01
Module	e coord	inator		Module offered by	
all Prof dia	essorsl	nips at the Institute of Hu	man-Computer-Me-	Institute of Human	Computer Media
ECTS	Metho	od of grading	Only after succ. com	pl. of module(s)	
5		rical grade		-	
Duratio	n	Module level	Other prerequisites		
1 seme	ster	graduate			
Conten	ts				
		iscusses complex data a . g. multivariate statistics	-	are essential for the	e research fields of media com-
Intende	ed learı	ning outcomes			
	be abl				data analysis methods. Students these methods to their own rese-
Course	s (type	, number of weekly conta	ct hours, language —	if other than Germa	n)
S (2)					
		essment (type, scope, la on on whether module ca			tion offered — if not every seme-
a) writte b) oral c) prese d) term e) portf	en exar examin entatio paper folio (m	roup Seminar: nination (approx. 60 min ation of one candidate e n (15 to 45 minutes) and v (15 to 20 pages) or aximum 20 pages) ssessment: German and/	ach (approx. 30 minu written elaboration (1		
Allocat	ion of p	olaces			
Additio	nal inf	ormation			
Worklo	ad				
150 h					
Teachir	ng cycl	e			
Referre	d to in	LPOI (examination regu	lations for teaching-o	legree programmes)	
		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·			
Module	e appea	irs in			
		ee (1 major) Media Comm	unication (2015)		
	-	ee (1 major) Media Comm			
	-	ee (1 major) Media Comm			
Master	's degr	ee (1 major) Media Comm	unication (2019)		

Module	e title				Abbreviation
Methods 2 06-MK-ME2-152-mo1					06-MK-ME2-152-m01
Module coordinator Module offered by					
		rofessorships of the degr	, .	Institute of Human	Computer Media
		kation (Media Communic	-		
ECTS	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	od of grading	Only after succ. con	npl. of module(s)	
5		rical grade			
Duratio		Module level	Other prerequisites		
1 seme	ster	graduate			
Conten	ts				
data co data co	ollectio	n techniques that are use	ed in media communi n surveys), this modu	cation research. Bas	d obtain an overview of different ed on the knowledge of common le, innovative techniques such
Intende	ed lear	ning outcomes			
pen the techniq	eir metl Jues.	nodological skills. In add	ition, students shoul	d become acquainte	s discussed and should dee- d with innovative data collection
Course	s (type	, number of weekly conta	ict hours, language –	- if other than Germa	n)
S (2)					
		sessment (type, scope, la ion on whether module c			tion offered — if not every seme-
c) prese d) term e) portf f) comp	entatio paper folio (m pletion ge of a	nation of one candidate e n (15 to 45 minutes) and (15 to 20 pages) or naximum 20 pages) or of exercises on a regular ssessment: German and bonus	written elaboration (: basis (approx. 60 ho	10 to 15 pages) or	
Allocat	ion of _l	olaces			
Additio	nal inf	ormation			
 Worklo	ad				
150 h					
		ρ			
Teachir	ng cycl	e			
Teachir		e LPOI (examination regu	lations for teaching-o	degree programmes)	
Teachir			lations for teaching-o	degree programmes)	
Teachir	ed to in	LPOI (examination regu	lations for teaching-o	degree programmes)	
Teachir Referre Module	ed to in e appea	LPOI (examination regu		degree programmes)	
Teachin Referre Module Master	ed to in e appea	LPOI (examination regu	nunication (2015)		
Teachin Referre Module Master Master	ed to in e appea 's degr 's degr	LPO I (examination regunars in equipment) (examination regunars in equipment) (equipment) (equipment	nunication (2015) puter-Interaction (20		
Teachir Referre Module Master Master Master Master	d to in e appea 's degr 's degr 's degr 's degr	LPO I (examination regunars in ee (1 major) Media Commee (1 major) Human-Com	nunication (2015) puter-Interaction (20 nunication (2016) nunication (2018)		

Module	title				Abbreviation
Internsl	hip MK				06-MK-PR-162-m01
Module	coord	inator		Module offered by	
holder o municat		Professorship of Media ar	nd Business Com-	Institute of Human	Computer Media
ECTS	Metho	od of grading	Only after succ. con	npl. of module(s)	
10	(not) s	successfully completed			
Duratio	n	Module level	Other prerequisites		
1 semes	ster	graduate	Prior to the placeme supervisor.	ent, approval must be	e obtained from the placement
Content	s				
busines by apply	s. The ying th	placement provides stud	lents with an opportu tudents also get an o	unity to enhance thei opportunity to gain ac	ne media and communication ir acquired knowledge and skills dditional practical experience in
Intende	d learı	ning outcomes			
practica	l issue		They should obtain	practical skills of dif	nd skills acquired at university to ferent media professions and re- n.
Courses	s (type	, number of weekly conta	ct hours, language –	- if other than Germa	n)
P (o)					
		e ssment (type, scope, la on on whether module ca			tion offered — if not every seme-
		x placement (approx. 8 pa ssessment: German and,			
Allocati	on of p	olaces			
Additio	nal inf	ormation			
Addition	nal info	ormation on module dura	tion: 8 weeks.		
Workloa	ad				
300 h					
Teachin	g cycl	9			
Referre	d to in	LPOI (examination regu	lations for teaching-o	degree programmes)	
Module	appea	in			
Master'	s degr	ee (1 major) Media Comm ee (1 major) Media Comm ee (1 major) Media Comm	unication (2018)		

Module	e title				Abbreviation
Psycho	logy 1				06-MK-PSY1-152-m01
Module	e coord	inator		Module offered by	
holder	of the (Chair of Media Psycholog	у	Institute of Psychol	ogy
ECTS		od of grading	Only after succ. com	pl. of module(s)	
5	nume	rical grade			
Duratio		Module level	Other prerequisites		
1 seme	ster	graduate			
Conten	ts				
psycho module	logy - p e thus c	provided that access can	be made possible with the thods and results o	thin the framework o f the different sub-fi	s from the various subfields of of the admission restrictions. The elds of psychology, e.g. cognitive
Intende	ed learı	ning outcomes			
and gai	in an ov ne impo	verview of the central que	estions and the subje	ct area of the differe	pective subfield of psychology ent psychological fields. In additi- pout references to application-re-
Course	s (type	, number of weekly conta	ct hours, language —	if other than Germa	n)
V (2) + '	V (2)				
		e ssment (type, scope, la on on whether module ca			tion offered — if not every seme-
written	examiı	nation (approx. 75 minute	es)		
Allocat	ion of p	olaces			
max. 15 ted by l		s. Should the number of a	applications exceed t	he number of availa	ble places, places will be alloca-
Additio	nal inf	ormation			
Worklo	ad				
150 h					
Teachir	ng cycl	e			
Referre	d to in	LPOI (examination regu	lations for teaching-c	legree programmes)	
Module	e appea	rs in			
Master	's degr	ee (1 major) Media Comm	unication (2015)		
	-	ee (1 major) Media Comm			
	-	ee (1 major) Media Comm			
Master	's degr	ee (1 major) Media Comm	iunication (2019)		

Module	title				Abbreviation
Psycho	logy 2				06-MK-PSY2-152-m01
Module	coord	inator		Module offered by	
holder	of the Q	Chair of Media Psycholog	y	Institute of Psychol	ogy
ECTS	Metho	od of grading	Only after succ. com	pl. of module(s)	
5	nume	rical grade			
Duratio	n	Module level	Other prerequisites		
1 semes	ster	graduate			
Conten	ts				
psycho module	logy - p thus c	provided that access can	be made possible wit ethods and results o	thin the framework of the different sub-fi	from the various subfields of of the admission restrictions. The elds of psychology, e.g. cognitive
Intende	ed learı	ning outcomes			
and gai	n an ov ie impo	verview of the central que	estions and the subje	ct area of the differe	pective subfield of psychology ent psychological fields. In additi- out references to application-re-
Courses	s (type	, number of weekly conta	ct hours, language —	if other than Germa	n)
V (2) + V	V (2)				
		s essment (type, scope, la on on whether module ca			tion offered — if not every seme-
written	examiı	nation (approx. 75 minute	es)		
Allocati	ion of p	olaces			
max. 15 ted by l		s. Should the number of a	applications exceed t	he number of availa	ble places, places will be alloca-
Additio	nal inf	ormation			
Worklo	ad				
150 h					
Teachir	ng cycl	e			
Referre	d to in	LPOI (examination regu	lations for teaching-c	legree programmes)	
Module	appea	ars in			
Master'	s degr	ee (1 major) Media Comm	unication (2015)		
	-	ee (1 major) Media Comm			
	-	ee (1 major) Media Comm			
Master'	s degr	ee (1 major) Media Comm	iunication (2019)		

Module	title				Abbreviation
Psychology 3 06-MK-PSY3-152-mo1			06-MK-PSY3-152-m01		
Module	coord	inator		Module offered by	
holder	of the (Chair of Media Psycholog	y	Institute of Psychol	ogy
ECTS		od of grading	Only after succ. com	pl. of module(s)	
10		rical grade			
Duratio	n	Module level	Other prerequisites		
2 seme	ster	graduate			
Conten	ts				
psycho module	logy - p thus c	provided that access can	be made possible wit ethods and results o	thin the framework of the different sub-fi	s from the various subfields of of the admission restrictions. The elds of psychology, e.g. cognitive
Intende	ed learı	ning outcomes			
and gai	n an ov ie impo	verview of the central que	estions and the subje	ct area of the differe	pective subfield of psychology ent psychological fields. In additi- out references to application-re-
Course	s (type	, number of weekly conta	ct hours, language —	if other than Germa	n)
V (2) + V	V (2)				
		sessment (type, scope, la on on whether module ca			tion offered — if not every seme-
written	examiı	nation (approx. 120 minu	tes)		
Allocat	ion of p	olaces			
max. 15 ted by l		s. Should the number of a	applications exceed t	he number of availa	ble places, places will be alloca-
Additio	nal inf	ormation			
Worklo	ad				
300 h					
Teachir	ng cycl	e			
Referre	d to in	LPOI (examination regu	lations for teaching-c	legree programmes)	
Module	appea	ars in			
	-	ee (1 major) Media Comm	-		
	-	ee (1 major) Media Comm			
	-	ee (1 major) Media Comm			
Master	s degr	ee (1 major) Media Comm	iunication (2019)		

Module title Abbreviation					Abbreviation	
Resear	Research Project 06-MK-RP-162-m01					
Module	Module coordinator Module offered by					
		rofessorships of the degr kation (Media Communic		Institute of Human	Computer Media	
ECTS	Metho	od of grading	Only after succ. con	npl. of module(s)		
10	nume	rical grade				
Duratio	n	Module level	Other prerequisites			
1 seme	ster	graduate				
Conten	ts					
science in smal ject-spe dents w	e, comp l group ecific k vill go t	outer science in media, in is, their own research pro nowledge as well as their hrough all stages of a res	structional psycholo ject. This project pro skills in methodolog	gy). In the selected a vides them with an c	edia psychology, communication area, the students will develop, opportunity to apply their sub- er the course of this module, stu-	
Intende	ed learn	ning outcomes				
develop	oing the		h project. In doing so	o, they experience ev	istical) to research practice by rery single step of the research	
Course	s (type,	, number of weekly conta	ct hours, language –	- if other than Germa	n)	
R (4)						
		s essment (type, scope, la on on whether module ca			tion offered — if not every seme-	
a) writte b) oral c) prese d) term e) portf	en exar examin entatio paper olio (m	roup Project: mination (approx. 100 mi lation of one candidate e n (15 to 30 minutes) and (15 to 20 pages) or aximum 20 pages) ssessment: German and/	ach (approx. 30 minu written elaboration (:			
Allocat	ion of p	olaces				
Additio	nal info	ormation				
Worklo	ad					
300 h						
Teachir	ng cycl	6				
	0 . 7	-				
Referre	d to in	LPOI (examination regu	lations for teaching-o	degree programmes)		
		<u>U</u>		<u> </u>		
Module	appea	irs in				
		ee (1 major) Media Comm	unication (2016)			
	-	ee (1 major) Media Comm				
Master	s degre	ee (1 major) Media Comm	unication (2019)			

Modu	le title				Abbreviation
Marke	eting and	l Strategic Communicat	ion		06-MK-SC-162-m01
Modu	le coord	inator		Module offered by	1
holdeı munic		Professorship of Media a	nd Business Com-	Institute of Human	Computer Media
ECTS	Metho	od of grading	Only after succ. con	npl. of module(s)	
5		rical grade			
Durati	on	Module level	Other prerequisites		
1 seme	ester	graduate			
Conte	nts				
suitab	le positi		on strategies. Studen		f brands and the development of n use strategic communication to
Intend	led leari	ning outcomes			
					their own brand positioning pro- n the field of brand communicati-
Course	es (type	, number of weekly conta	act hours, language –	- if other than Germa	an)
S (2)					
ster, in Assess a) writ b) oral c) pres d) tern e) por	nformati sment g ten exar l examin sentatio n paper tfolio (m	on on whether module of roup Seminar: nination (approx. 60 min ation of one candidate of n (15 to 45 minutes) and (15 to 20 pages) or aximum 20 pages) ssessment: German and	an be chosen to earn nutes) or each (approx. 30 mini written elaboration (a bonus) utes) or	ition offered — if not every seme-
Alloca	tion of p	olaces			
Additi	onal inf	ormation			
Workl	oad				
150 h					
Teach	ing cycl	e			
Referr	ed to in	LPOI (examination reg	ulations for teaching-	degree programmes)	
Modu	le appea	rs in			
Maste Maste	r's degro r's degro	ee (1 major) Media Comr ee (1 major) Media Comr ee (1 major) Media Comr	nunication (2018)		

Module title Abbreviation							
E-Learning 10-I=EL-161-mo1							
Module	e coord	inator		Module offered by			
holder	of the (Chair of Computer Scienc	e VI	Institute of Computer Science			
ECTS		od of grading	Only after succ. con	· ·			
5	1	rical grade		······································			
Duratio	L	Module level	Other prerequisites				
1 seme		graduate					
Conten	its						
intellig	Learning paradigms, learning system types, author systems, learning platforms, standards for learning systems, intelligent tutoring systems, student models, didactics, problem-oriented learning and case-based training systems, adaptive tutoring systems, computer-supported cooperative learning, evaluation of learning systems.						
Intend	ed learr	ning outcomes					
The stu plicatio		oossess a theoretical and	d practical knowledge	e about eLearning an	d are able to assess	possible ap-	
Course	s (type,	, number of weekly conta	act hours, language –	- if other than Germa	n)		
V (2) +	Ü (2)						
		e ssment (type, scope, la on on whether module c			tion offered — if not	every seme-	
lf anno examir prox. 1 Langua	unced l nation o 5 minut	nation (approx. 60 to 120 by the lecturer at the beg f one candidate each (ap es per candidate). ssessment: German and bonus	inning of the course, oprox. 20 minutes) or				
Allocat	ion of p	olaces					
Additio	onal info	ormation					
	s availa S,HCI,G	able for students of the N E	Aaster's programme I	nformatik (Computer	Science, 120 ECTS o	credits):	
Worklo	ad						
150 h							
	ng cycl	•	-				
Teacini	ing Lycu	5					
 Referre	ed to in	LPO I (examination regu	lations for teaching-	degree programmes)			
Module	e appea	irs in					
Master	's degre	ee (1 major) Computer So	cience (2016)				
	-	ee (1 major) Mathematics					
	-	ee (1 major) Computatior					
		ning degree Gymnasium				016)	
		y course MINT Teacher E		Network Bavaria (EN	B) (2016)		
	-	ee (1 major) Computer Sc	-				
	-	ee (1 major) Computer Sc					
	-	ee (1 major) Computatior		9)			
	-	ee (1 major) Mathematics	-				
Master	's degre	ee (1 major) Media Comn	nunication (2019)				
Master's w	ith 1 major	Media Communication (2019)		generated 19-Apr-2025 • exa (120 ECTS) Medienkommunik	-	page 29 / 76	



Master's degree (1 major) Information Systems (2019)

Master's teaching degree Gymnasium MINT Teacher Education PLUS, Elite Network Bavaria (ENB) (2020) Supplementary course MINT Teacher Education PLUS, Elite Network Bavaria (ENB) (2020)

Module	title			Abbreviation	
Profess	ional Project Management			10-I=PM-161-m01	
Module	e coordinator		Module offered by		
holder	of the Chair of Computer Scienc	e III	Institute of Comput	er Science	
ECTS	Method of grading	Only after succ. con	npl. of module(s)		
5	numerical grade				
Duratio	n Module level	Other prerequisites			
1 semes	ster graduate	Simultaneous comp	letion of module 10-	I=PRJ is recommend	ed.
Conten	ts				
manage munica ment; c quality program projects	goals, project assignment, proj ement, initialisation, definition, tion and marketing, project org conflict and crisis management, management, work techniques n management, multiproject ma s; agile project management/Su	planning, execution, anisation, team build change and claim m , methods and tools; anagement, project p	/control, finishing of ling and developmer anagement; contract leadership and soci ortfolio managemen	projects, reporting, nt, opportunity and r and procurement m al skills in project m t, PMOs; peculiaritie	project com- isk manage- ianagement, anagement,
	ed learning outcomes				
fession plan, co	dents possess practically relev al project management. They a ontrol and review projects.	re familiar with the cr	itical success criteria	a and are able to init	
	s (type, number of weekly conta	act hours, language –	- if other than Germa	n)	
V (2)					
	l of assessment (type, scope, la formation on whether module c			tion offered — if not	every seme-
examin prox. 15 Langua	unced by the lecturer at the beg ation of one candidate each (aj 5 minutes per candidate). ge of assessment: German and ble for bonus	oprox. 20 minutes) or			
Allocati	ion of places				
Additio	nal information				
	s available for students of the <code>N</code> S, LR, HCI.	Aaster's programme I	nformatik (Computer	Science, 120 ECTS o	credits): SE,
Worklo	ad				
150 h					
Teachir	ng cycle				
Referre	d to in LPO I (examination regu	llations for teaching-o	legree programmes)		
Module	appears in				
Master' Master' Master' Supple Master'	s degree (1 major) Computer So s degree (1 major) Media Comm s teaching degree Gymnasium mentary course MINT Teacher E s degree (1 major) Computer So s degree (1 major) Media Comm	nunication (2016) MINT Teacher Educat ducation PLUS, Elite I :ience (2017)			016)
	th 1 major Media Communication (2019)	JMU Würzburg •	generated 19-Apr-2025 • exa	-	page 31 / 76
		ta record Master	(120 ECTS) Medienkommunik	ation - 2019	



Master's degree (1 major) Media Communication (2019)

Module title					Abbreviation		
Project - Current Topics in Computer Science 10-I=PRJAK-162-m01					10-I=PRJAK-162-m01		
Module coordinator				Module offered by			
Dean of Studies Informatik (Computer S			Science)	Institute of Comput	er Science		
		d of grading	Only after succ. compl. of module(s)				
5 r	numer	ical grade					
Duration	1	Module level	Other prerequisites				
1 semest	ter	graduate					
Contents	Contents						
Completi	Completion of a project task (in Teams).						
Intended	l learn	ing outcomes					
The proje	ect allo	ows participants to work	on a problem in com	puter science in tea	ms.		
Courses	(type.	number of weekly conta	ct hours, language –	· if other than Germa	n)		
P (4)							
Method o		essment (type, scope, la on on whether module ca			tion offered — if not every seme-		
project report (10 to 15 pages) and presentation of project (15 to 30 minutes) Each project is offered one time only. The project will not be repeated; there will not be another project with the same topic. Assessment can, therefore, only be offered for the project offered in the respective semester. Language of assessment: German and/or English Assessment offered: In the semester in which the course is offered							
Allocatio							
Addition	al info	ormation					
		ble for students of the M R, HCI, GE.	laster's programme li	nformatik (Computer	Science, 120 ECTS credits): AT,		
Workload							
150 h							
Teaching cycle							
Referred to in LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes)							
Module appears in							
Master's degree (1 major) Computer Science (2016)							
Master's degree (1 major) Computer Science (2017)							
Master's degree (1 major) Computer Science (2018)							
Master's degree (1 major) Management (2018)							
Master's degree (1 major) Computational Mathematics (2019)							
Master's degree (1 major) Mathematics (2019)							
Master's degree (1 major) Media Communication (2019)							
Master's degree (1 major) Information Systems (2019)							
Master's teaching degree Gymnasium MINT Teacher Education PLUS, Elite Network Bavaria (ENB) (2020)							
Supplementary course MINT Teacher Education PLUS, Elite Network Bavaria (ENB) (2020)							

Module title				Abbreviation		
Current Trends of Human-Computer Systems				10-MK-MCI-AkTre-182-m01		
Module coordinator				Module offered by		
chairperson of examination committee of the Bache- lor's degree programme Mensch-Computer-Systeme (Hu man-Computer Systems)				Institute of Human Computer Media		
ECTS	r í	od of grading	Only after succ. con	npl. of module(s)		
5	nume	rical grade				
Duration Module level O		Other prerequisites	Other prerequisites			
1 semester undergraduate ·						
Conten	ts					
Sound research requires an in-depth reflection of prior approaches and the related work typically published in the scientific media (conference proceedings, journals, books, etc.). This course is an introduction into typical scientific research work with a specific focus on topics from the field of human-computer interaction (HCI). During the course, students will have to work on one specific topic. They will have to find relevant publications, read the publications and analyze them given some defined research questions and/or categories of the current state-of-the-art. They have to summarize and present their findings to a larger audience.						
		ning outcomes		0 0		
They w marize	ill have their fi	learned how to read sciendings.	entific publications, h	low to extract releva	nt aspect of typical researchwork nt information, and how to sum-	
	s (type	, number of weekly conta	act hours, language –	- if other than Germa	in)	
S (2)						
		Sessment (type, scope, la on on whether module c			tion offered — if not every seme-	
presentation (approx. 20 minutes) with handout (approx. 5 pages) Language of assessment: German or English creditable for bonus						
Allocat	ion of p	olaces				
Additio	onal inf	ormation				
Workload						
150 h						
Teaching cycle						
Referred to in LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes)						
Module	e appea	urs in				
Master's degree (1 major) Media Communication (2018)						
	's degr					

Module title					Abbreviation	
Introd	uction t	o Human-Computer Inte	raction for Media Con	nmunication	10-MK-MCI-Einf-182-m01	
Modul	e coord	inator		Module offered by	y	
chairperson of examination committee of the Bache- lor's degree programme Mensch-Computer-Systeme (Hu- man-Computer Systems)				Institute of Human Computer Media		
ECTS	<u> </u>	od of grading	Only after succ. con	npl. of module(s)		
5		rical grade				
			Other prerequisites			
1 seme						
Conter	Its					
user ar existin about luatior and ex faces. luatior Intend After th compu- learn a Course V (3) Metho ster, in written Langua	nd relat g as we human metho amples Accomp metho ed learn ter syst bout th es (type d of ass formati examina age of a	es these constraints to t Il as prospective interact perception and cognitio ds, the principles of con of typical interaction m banying lab-work will int ds and prototyping of in ning outcomes se, the students will hav eems. They will understa e necessary steps appli , number of weekly cont sessment (type, scope, I on on whether module of nation (approx. 90 minu ssessment: German or E	he conceptual and tec tion metaphors betwee n, memory and attent nputer systems, typica etaphors, from text-ba roduce students to typ terfaces. e a broad understand nd the constraints and ed in user-centered de act hours, language — anguage — if other the can be chosen to earn tes)	chnical solutions o een humans and co ion, the design of i al input processing ased input to graph pical tasks involved ing of the underlyin d capabilities of cu esign and developr - if other than Germ an German, examin		
credita	ble for	bonus				
Allocat	ion of _l	olaces	_			
Additional information						
Workload						
150 h						
Teachi	ng cycl	e				
Referred to in LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes)						
	-					
Modul	e appea	ars in				
		ee (1 major) Media Comr	nunication (2018)			
Master's degree (1 major) Media Communication (2019)						

Master's with 1 major Media Communication (2019)

Module title Abbreviation						
Multim	Multimedia Applications 10-MK-MMA-182-mo1					
Module coordinator				Module offered by		
holder	of the l	Professorship of Media In	formatics	Institute of Comput	ter Science	
ECTS	1	od of grading	Only after succ. con			
5	nume	rical grade				
Duration Module level Other prere			Other prerequisites	requisites		
1 semester graduate			-			
Conten	Its					
	This module provides students with advanced skills in the design and implementation of digital artefacts or mul- ti-media applications in the context of modern human-computer interfaces.					
Intend	ed lear	ning outcomes				
		are familiar with key conc o apply this knowledge ir		esign and implemen	tation of novel interactive media	
Course	s (type	, number of weekly conta	ct hours, language —	if other than Germa	an)	
S (2)						
ster, in	format	on on whether module ca	an be chosen to earn		ntion offered — if not every seme-	
 a) written examination (approx. 60 minutes) or b) oral examination of one candidate each (approx. 30 minutes) or c) presentation (15 to 45 minutes) and written elaboration (10 to 15 pages) or d) term paper (15 to 20 pages) or e) portfolio (maximum 20 pages) Language of assessment: German and/or English 						
Allocation of places						
Additional information						
Workload						
150 h						
Teaching cycle						
Referred to in LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes)						
Module appears in						
Master's degree (1 major) Media Communication (2018)						
Master	Master's degree (1 major) Media Communication (2019)					

Module title					Abbreviation	
eBusiness 12-EBus-F-152-m01						
Module	e coord	inator		Module offered by		
holder	of the (Chair of Information Syste	ems Engineering	Faculty of Managem	nent and Economics	
ECTS		od of grading	Only after succ. con	pl. of module(s)		
5	nume	rical grade				
Duratio	on	Module level	Other prerequisites			
1 seme	ster	undergraduate				
Conten	ts					
ses as ly beca ced on theorie and e-c	well as use eu introdu s and v commu	institutions and their clie phoria for e-business has acing such solutions in a vill then describe and an nity in detail.	ents on global public s waned considerably user-oriented way. Th	and private network / in recent years, a lo nis lecture will first d	veen private and public enterpri- s such as the internet. Precise- t of emphasis is now being pla- iscuss the supporting economic urement, e-shop, e-marketplace	
Intende	ed lear	ning outcomes				
The mo (i) E-Pro (ii) E-SI (iii) E-N (iv) E-C	ocurem hop Marketp	lace	owledge about:			
Course	s (type	, number of weekly conta	ct hours, language –	- if other than Germa	n)	
V (2) +	Ü (2)					
		sessment (type, scope, la on on whether module ca			tion offered — if not every seme-	
b) term c) term	i paper paper	mination (approx. 60 min (approx. 15 pages) or (10 to 15 pages) and pres ssessment: German and,	entation (approx. 10	minutes), weighted	2:1	
Allocat	ion of _l	olaces				
Additio	onal inf	ormation				
Worklo	ad					
150 h						
	Teaching cycle					
Referre	Referred to in LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes)					
Module	e appea	urs in				
		ee (1 major) Media Comm	unication (2016)			
	-	ee (1 major) Media Comm				
Master	Master's degree (1 major) Media Communication (2019)					

Module title Abbreviation					Abbreviation	
Entrep	Entrepreneurship 12-EPS-152-mo1					
Module coordinator Module offered by						
holder of the Chair of Entrepreneurship and Strategy Faculty of Management and Economics				nent and Economics		
ECTS		od of grading	Only after succ. con	npl. of module(s)		
5		rical grade				
Duration		Module level undergraduate	Other prerequisites			
Conten		undergraduate				
	reers a	s entrepreneurs or in entr			concepts and theories to sup- ture capital or public entrepre-	
(1) Intro	oductio	n				
(2) Who	o becor	mes an entrepreneur?				
(3) Opp	portunit	ty identification & exploit	ation entrepreneursh	nip		
(4) The	busine	ess model				
(5) The	busine	ess plan				
(6) Enti	reprene	eurial strategies				
(7) Fina	ance foi	r entrepreneurs				
(8) Mar	rketing	for entrepreneurs				
(9) Enti	reprene	eurial networks				
(10) Dig	gital str	rategy and digital transfo	rmation			
(11) Ent	trepren	eurial leadership and tea	m			
(12) En	trepren	eurial exit and failure				
(13) Co	rporate	e entrepreneurship and in	novation			
(14) Wr	ap-up a	and Q&A				
Intende	ed lear	ning outcomes				
• C • E • E	 Educational aims Clarify the role of entrepreneurship Explain theoretical concepts and mechanisms behind entrepreneurship Enable students to critically appraise alternative approaches to entrepreneurship Enable students to evaluate the boundaries and risks of entrepreneurship 					
Learnir	ng outc	omes				
On suc	cessful	l completion of this modu	lle you will be able to	:		
• C • N	Create a Make ju	alternative options for cre and evaluate concepts rel dgements about the orga atically choose between o	ated to entrepreneur inizational and mana	ship gerial implications o	age of startups If entrepreneurial decisions	

Courses (type, number of weekly contact hours, language - if other than German)

V (2) + Ü (2)

Method of assessment (type, scope, language — if other than German, examination offered — if not every semester, information on whether module can be chosen to earn a bonus)

written examination (approx. 60 minutes)

Language of assessment: German and/or English

Allocation of places

Additional information

--

Workload

150 h

Teaching cycle

Teaching cycle: winter semester

Referred to in LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes)

--

Module appears in

Bachelor's degree (1 major) Business Management and Economics (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Economathematics (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Business Information Systems (2015) Master's degree (1 major) Media Communication (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Business Management and Economics (Minor, 2015) Master's degree (1 major) China Business and Economics (2016) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Business Information Systems (2016) Master's degree (1 major) Media Communication (2016) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Media Communication (2016) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Economathematics (2017) Master's degree (1 major) Media Communication (2018) Master's degree (1 major) China Business and Economics (2019) Master's degree (1 major) Media Communication (2019)

Module title			Abbreviation			
Forward and Reverse Business Engineering12-FRBE-F-152-m01						
Module	e coord	inator		Module offered by	·	
	of the (ation Sy	Chair of Business Manag ystems	gement and Business	Faculty of Managen	nent and Economics	
ECTS	Metho	od of grading	Only after succ. con	npl. of module(s)		
5	nume	rical grade				
Duratio	on	Module level	Other prerequisites			
1 seme	ester	undergraduate				
Conten	nts					
age. "F cess m cess ar ments ny. The formati The cou ject tea cuss ex Intende	orward nodellin nalysis) and tec e resulti ion sys urse tra am. In a xample ed lear prward	ces the implementation ddition to acquainting s s from practical projects ning outcomes und Reverse Business Er	ds (such as situation a new solution. "Reven o improve or re-design otential are typical re- mplemented into the cycle of enterprise so tudents with the theo	analysis, requiremen rse" refers to approa existing structures a asons for the continu organisational struc ftware from the poin retical basis of adap	nts analysis and bus ches (such as the us and processes. Mark uous transformation ture, business proce at of view of a member station, the course with ollowing learning out	iness pro- se and pro- set require- of a compa- esses and in- er of a pro- ill also dis- comes:
appl 2. Mas and prac 3. Stud le co	ly this k tery of f busine tical im lents de omplex	equire profound expertis nowledge to practical so forward engineering met ss blueprinting, as well a plementation in corresp evelop interdisciplinary r challenges. This include engineering	cenarios. hods such as situatio as reverse engineering onding tools. methodological skills	n analysis, requirem g methods like revers that enable them to	ents analysis, proce se business enginee independently and f	ss modeling, ring and their Texibly tack-
Course	es (type	, number of weekly conta	act hours, language –	- if other than Germa	n)	
V (2) +	Ü (2)					
		essment (type, scope, la on on whether module o			ition offered — if not	every seme-
b) term c) term	n paper	mination (approx. 60 mi (approx. 15 pages) or (approx. 10 to 15 pages) bonus		prox. 10 minutes); (v	veighted 2:1)	
Allocat	tion of p	olaces				
50 places. Should the number of applications exceed the number of available places, places will be allocated as follows: (1) Bachelor's students of Wirtschaftsinformatik (Business Information Systems) (BSc with 180 ECTS credits) will be given preferential consideration. (2) The remaining places will be allocated to students of other subjects. (3) When places are allocated in accordance with (1) and (2) and the number of applications exceeds the number of available places, places will be allocated by lot among applicants from this group. (4) Places on all courses of the module with a restricted number of places will be allocated in the same procedure. (5) A waiting list will be maintained and places re-allocated by lot as they become available.						
Additio	onal inf	ormation				
Worklo	oad					
150 h						
Master's w	vith 1 majo	r Media Communication (2019)	-	generated 19-Apr-2025 • exa (120 ECTS) Medienkommunil	-	page 40 / 76

Teaching cycle

Teaching cycle: winter semester

Referred to in LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes)

- -----
- Module appears in

Bachelor's degree (1 major) Computer Science (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Business Management and Economics (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Economathematics (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Business Information Systems (2015) Master's degree (1 major) Media Communication (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Business Management and Economics (Minor, 2015) Master's degree (1 major) China Business and Economics (2016) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Business Information Systems (2016) Master's degree (1 major) Media Communication (2016) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Economathematics (2017) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Computer Science (2017) Master's degree (1 major) Media Communication (2018) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Computer Science (2019) Master's degree (1 major) China Business and Economics (2019) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Business Information Systems (2019) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Business Management and Economics (2019) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Business Management and Economics (Minor, 2019) Master's degree (1 major) Media Communication (2019) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Business Information Systems (2020) Master's degree (1 major) China Business and Economics (2021) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Business Information Systems (2021) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Economathematics (2021) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Business Management and Economics (2021) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Business Management and Economics (Minor, 2021) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Economathematics (2022) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Artificial Intelligence and Data Science (2022) exchange program Business Management and Economics (2022) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Artificial Intelligence and Data Science (2023) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Business Information Systems (2023) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Economathematics (2023) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Business Management and Economics (2023) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Business Management and Economics (Minor, 2023)

Module title					Abbreviation
Integrated Business Processes					12-GP-G-152-m01
Module coordinator				Module offered by	<u> </u>
		Chair of Business Manage	ement and Business		nent and Economics
Informa		-	and Busiliess	ruculty of managen	
ECTS		od of grading	Only after succ. com	pl. of module(s)	
5	nume	rical grade			
Duratio		Module level	Other prerequisites		
1 seme		undergraduate			
ContentsThis course is aimed at students of Wirtschaftsinformatik (Business Information Systems) and Wirtschaftswissenschaft (Business Management and Economics) interested in the topic. The course is divided up into two parts. In the theoretical part, students will acquire the necessary theoretical knowledge that will serve as a ba- sis for the practical part. The practical exercise will present students with an opportunity to apply their newly ac- quired knowledge by working with an SAP S4/HANA on case studies on the model company Almika. In this con- text, the human resources, purchasing, sales, service, project management and finance departments will be de- alt with.The course will introduce students to business processes of an ERP system (Enterprise Resource Planning) using the example of SAP S/4HANA. In addition to the basic principles, students will also become familiar with the pro- cesses and functionalities.Intended learning outcomesAfter completing the course, the students will be able to 1. reflect technical principles and operational models of ERP systems, 2. understand the functionality of ERP systems and 3. perform and understand business processes within the ERP system SAP Business ByDesign.					
V (2) +		, number of weekly conta	, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,		,
Method	l of ass	essment (type, scope, la on on whether module ca			tion offered — if not every seme-
b) term	paper paper	nination (approx. 60 mir (approx. 15 pages) or (approx. 10 to 15 pages) a bonus		prox. 10 minutes); (v	veighted 2:1)
Allocat	ion of p	olaces			
15 places. (1) The number of places is not restricted for students of the Bachelor's degree subject Wirtschafts- informatik (Business Information Systems) (BSc with 180 ECTS credits). (2) Additional places will be allocated to students of other subjects provided there is enough capacity. These additional places will be allocated by lot among all applicants irrespective of their subjects. (3) Places on all courses of the module with a restricted num- ber of places will be allocated in the same procedure. (4) A waiting list will be maintained and places re-alloca- ted by lot as they become available.					
Additio	nal inf	ormation			
Worklo	ad				
150 h					
Teachir	ng cycl	e			
Teachir	ng cycle	e: summer semester			
Referred to in LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes)					

Module appears in

Bachelor's degree (1 major) Computer Science (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Business Management and Economics (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Economathematics (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Business Information Systems (2015) Master's degree (1 major) Media Communication (2015) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Business Management and Economics (Minor, 2015) Master's degree (1 major) China Business and Economics (2016) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Business Information Systems (2016) Master's degree (1 major) Media Communication (2016) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Economathematics (2017) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Computer Science (2017) Master's degree (1 major) Media Communication (2018) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Computer Science (2019) Master's degree (1 major) China Business and Economics (2019) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Business Information Systems (2019) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Business Management and Economics (2019) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Business Management and Economics (Minor, 2019) Master's degree (1 major) Media Communication (2019) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Business Information Systems (2020) Master's degree (1 major) China Business and Economics (2021) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Business Information Systems (2021) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Economathematics (2021) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Business Management and Economics (2021) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Business Management and Economics (Minor, 2021) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Economathematics (2022) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Artificial Intelligence and Data Science (2022) exchange program Business Management and Economics (2022) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Artificial Intelligence and Data Science (2023) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Business Information Systems (2023) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Economathematics (2023) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Business Management and Economics (2023) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Business Management and Economics (Minor, 2023)

Module title Abbreviation					
Innova	tion Management			12-IM-152-m01	
Modul	e coordinator		Module offered by		
	of the Chair of Entrepreneurship	с <i>,</i>		nent and Economics	
ECTS	Method of grading	Only after succ. con	npl. of module(s)		
5 Duratio	<u> </u>	Other prerequisites			
1 seme					
Conter	nts				
	eory-led and practice-oriented n ent and innovation managemen				
Strateg	gic management				
(1) Intro	oduction				
(2) Stra	ategic analysis				
(3) Bus	siness strategy				
(4) Cor	porate strategy				
(5) Stra	ategy implementation				
(6) Stra	ategic leadership				
(7) Inte	ernationalization, corporate gove	ernance, and corpora	te social responsibil	ity	
Innova	tion management				
(8) Intr	roduction				
(9) Sou	urces of technology and innovati	on			
(10) De	eveloping new products and serv	vices			
(11) Int	roducing new products and serv	ices			
(12) Te	chnology and innovation strateg	5 7			
(13) Op	pen innovation				
	rap-up and Q&A				
Intend	ed learning outcomes				
• l • l • l	 Educational aims Understand the role of strategic and innovation management Understand theoretical concepts related to strategic and innovation management Critically appraise alternative approaches to strategic and innovation management Evaluate the boundaries and risks of strategic and innovation management 				
Learnii	Learning outcomes				
On suc	On successful completion of this module you will be able to:				
• <i>A</i> t	Create and evaluate concepts re Assess the role of strategic and i age vith 1 major Media Communication (2019)	nnovation managem	_	sustaining competit	ive advan-

- Make judgements about the organizational and managerial implications of strategic and innovation management
- Systematically choose between different routes of action

Courses (type, number of weekly contact hours, language — if other than German)

V (2) + Ü (2)

Method of assessment (type, scope, language — if other than German, examination offered — if not every semester, information on whether module can be chosen to earn a bonus)

written examination (approx. 60 minutes)

Language of assessment: German and/or English

Allocation of places

--

Additional information

UNIVERSITÄT

WÜRZBURG

Workload

150 h

Teaching cycle

Teaching cycle: summer semester

Referred to in LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes)

--

Module appears in

Bachelor's degree (1 major) Business Management and Economics (2015)

Bachelor's degree (1 major) Economathematics (2015)

Bachelor's degree (1 major) Business Information Systems (2015)

Master's degree (1 major) Media Communication (2015)

Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Business Management and Economics (Minor, 2015)

Master's degree (1 major) China Business and Economics (2016)

Bachelor's degree (1 major) Business Information Systems (2016)

Master's degree (1 major) Media Communication (2016)

Bachelor's degree (1 major) Economathematics (2017)

Master's degree (1 major) Media Communication (2018)

Master's degree (1 major) China Business and Economics (2019)

Master's degree (1 major) Media Communication (2019)

					Abbreviation	
Business Communication in Print, Online and Social Med			a	12-M-ECC-182-m01		
Modul	le coord	inator		Module offered by		
holder	r of the l	Professorship of Econom	ic Iournalism		nent and Economics	5
ECTS	-	od of grading	Only after succ. co			-
5		rical grade				
Durati	on	Module level	Other prerequisite	S		
1 seme	ester	graduate		-		
Conte	nts	<u> </u>				
the bu manag lecture cises c online nion-m	isiness i gement, e is on t on vario market nakers c	ocuses on the relationsh models on the part of the the new forms of commu- he use of social media in us Web 2.0 applications research data. However, on the web as well as pro- ning outcomes	providers. Starting unication manageme campaigns (Facebo (e.g. online social no crisis communicatio	from the basics of ed ent in social networks ok, Twitter, Instagran etworks) and on the o on of companies will	itorial work and pro are presented. The n, Tiktok). There will collection and interp	fessional text focus of the also be exer- pretation of
		ng in the module courses	students acquire in	h-specific skills in re	search and intervio	wing Stu-
studer ports, genres scribe	nts are t and bac s and cro the edi	e to collect and organize aught journalistic expert ckground reports with the eate them themselves. S torial and technical appr vill be able to design cou	ise so that they are a eir media characteris tudents will be able oach including feed!	able to recognize the stics and communica to prototype and des back, response, and d	forms of presentatic tive functions in diff ign a social media c customer engageme	on of news, re erent media ampaign, de-
Course	es (type	, number of weekly conta	act hours, language -	— if other than Germa	an)	
V (2) +		,	<u> </u>		,	
Metho	d of ass	sessment (type, scope, la ion on whether module c			ation offered — if no	t every seme-
Langu		nation (approx. 60 minut ssessment: German and bonus				
Alloca	tion of j	olaces				
			_			
Additi	onal inf	ormation				
Workle	oad					
150 h						
Teachi	ing cycl	e				
		e: winter semester				
		LPOI (examination regu	llations for teaching	-degree programmes		
Modul	le appea	ars in				
Maste Maste Maste Maste Maste	r's degr r's degr r's degr r's degr r's degr	ee (1 major) Managemen ee (1 major) Internationa ee (1 major) China Busin ee (1 major) China Langu ee (1 major) Media Comn	l Economic Policy (20 ess and Economics (age and Economy (2 nunication (2019)	(2019)		
	-	ee (1 major) Information		• concrated to Aprilance -	am rog da	name (/ - (
Master's with 1 major Media Communication (2019) JMU Würzburg • generated 19-Apr-2025 • exam. reg. da- ta record Master (120 ECTS) Medienkommunikation - 2019 page 46 / 76						

Master's degree (1 major) China Business and Economics (2021) Master's degree (1 major) China Language and Economy (2021) Master's degree (1 major) Economathematics (2021) Master's degree (1 major) Information Systems (2022) Master's degree (1 major) International Economic Policy (2022) Master's degree (1 major) Management (2022) Master's degree (1 major) Economathematics (2022) Master's degree (1 major) Media Entertainment (2022) Master's degree (1 major) Psychology of digital media (2022) exchange program Business Management and Economics (2022)

Module title		Abbreviation		
European Public Finance 12-M-EFP-161-m01				
Module coordinator		Module offered by		
holder of the Chair of Public Finance Faculty o			nent and Economics	
ECTS Method of grading	Only after succ. con	npl. of module(s)		
5 numerical grade				
DurationModule level1 semestergraduate	Other prerequisites			
Contents	<u>]</u>			
The course aims at introducing the ma the revenues of the Union are generat ons of the Brexit decision and various mental policy. Economic policy is disc	ed and how they are s coordination problen	spent. We will discus ns with respect to pu	s the motivation and implicati- blic debt, taxation and environ-	
Course contents:				
1. The European Union: History and In	stitutions			
2. The Budget of the European Union				
3. Economic Analysis of the Brexit Pro	cess			
4. Sovereign Debt, Financial Crisis and	l Fiscal Integration in	the EMU		
5. Tax Competition or Tax Coordination	n in Europe?			
6. European Climate Policy: Emission	Trading and Green De	al		
Intended learning outcomes				
After completing the course students a rules of conduct in the EU. They are ab cific policy problems.				
Courses (type, number of weekly cont	act hours, language –	- if other than Germa	ın)	
Ü (2) + V (2)				
Method of assessment (type, scope, l ster, information on whether module of			tion offered — if not every seme-	
a) written examination (approx. 60 mi b) term paper (approx. 15 pages) Language of assessment: German and				
Allocation of places	<u>·</u> · · · ·			
20 places. There are no restrictions with regard to available places for students of the Master's degree program- mes Business Management, International Economic Policy or Economics, Wirtschaftsinformatik (Business Infor- mation Systems), Wirtschaftsmathematik (Mathematics for Economics) and Chinese and Economics as well as China Business and Economics. A total of 20 places will be allocated to students of other subjects; should the number of applications exceed the number of available places, these places will be allocated by lot.				
Additional information				
Workload				
150 h				
Teaching cycle				
Teaching cycle: summer semester				

page 48 / 76

Referred to in LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes)

Module appears in

Master's degree (1 major) Economathematics (2016) Master's degree (1 major) Business Information Systems (2016) Master's degree (1 major) Business Management (2015) Master's degree (1 major) China Business and Economics (2016) Master's degree (1 major) International Economic Policy (2015) Master's degree (1 major) Media Communication (2016) Master's degree (1 major) China Language and Economy (2016) Master's degree (1 major) Applied Human Geography (2017) Master's degree (1 major) Media Communication (2018) Master's degree (1 major) Media Communication (2019)

by lot among all applicants irrespective of their subjects. (2) Places on all courses of the module with a restrict number of places will be allocated in the same procedure. (3) A waiting list will be maintained and places re- cated by lot as they become available. Additional information	Module	e title				Abbreviation	
holder of the Chair of Monetary Economics and International Financial Markets Faculty of Management and Economics Ref.TS Method of grading Only after succ. compl. of module(s) 5 numerical grade	Monetary Policy and the Financial System					12-M-EG1-161-m01	
Participancial Markets ECTS Method of grading Only after succ. compl. of module(s) puration Module level Other prerequisites 1 semester graduate Contents This module is a thorough introduction to monetary policy. The course is divided into four sections. The first or repeats macroeconomic concepts. The second one deals with core topics on monetary policy and theory. In third one, monetary policy with the zero lower bound on mominal interest rates constraint is analyzed. The four section deals with linkages between monetary and fiscal policy. Format of the module: lectures and exercise sessions Prerequisites: Basic knowledge of microeconomics and macroeconomics as taught in Bachelor programs in E nomics, Business or similar fields. Usability: Master International Economic Policy Requirements for getting credit points according to the Eropean Credit Transfer System (ECTS): Passing the fir exam. ECTS and grading: 5 ECTS, Grading on a scale from 1-5 based on the final exam. Frequency of the module: Each winter term Workload: 150 hours (Lecture + Exercise Session + Self Study) Duration: 1 Semester Intended learning outcomes Students will acquire a thorough understanding of the theory and practice of monetary policy. Students will be able to understand current developments in monetary policy and anapply models and theories to analyz and evalu	Module	e coord	inator		Module offered by		
5 numerical grade Duration Module level Other prerequisites 1 semester graduate Contents This module is a thorough introduction to monetary policy. The course is divided into four sections. The first or repeats macroeconomic concepts. The second one deals with core topics on monetary policy and theory. In third one, monetary policy with the zero lower bound on nominal interest rates constraint is analyzed. The for section deals with linkages between monetary and fiscal policy. Format of the module: lectures and exercise sessions Prerequisites: Basic knowledge of microeconomics and macroeconomics as taught in Bachelor programs in E nomics, Business or similar fields. Usability: Master International Economic Policy Requirements for getting credit points according to the Eropean Credit Transfer System (ECTS): Passing the fir exam. ECTS and grading: 5 ECTS, Grading on a scale from 1-5 based on the final exam. Frequency of the module: Each winter term Workload: 150 hours (Lecture + Exercise Session + Self Study) Duration: 1 Semester Intendel learning outcomes				nics and Internatio-	Faculty of Managen	nent and Economics	
Duration Module level Other prerequisites 1 semester graduate Contents This module is a thorough introduction to mometary policy. The course is divided into four sections. The first or repeats macroeconomic concepts. The second one deals with core topics on monetary policy and theory. In third one, monetary policy with the zero lower bound on nominal interest rates constraint is analyzed. The for section deals with linkages between monetary and fiscal policy. Format of the module: lectures and exercise sessions Prerequisities: Basic knowledge of microeconomics and macroeconomics as taught in Bachelor programs in E nomics, Business or similar fields. Usability: Master International Economic Policy Requirements for getting credit points according to the Eropean Credit Transfer System (ECTS): Passing the fir exam. ECTS and grading: 5 ECTS, Grading on a scale from 1-5 based on the final exam. Frequency of the module: Each winter term Workload: 150 hours (Lecture + Exercise Session + Self Study) Duration: 1 Semester Intended learning outcomes Students will acquire a thorough understanding of the theory and practice of monetary policy. Students gain in perise on institutional aspects and theoretical monetary policy and and apply models and theories to analyz and evaluate these. Courses (type, number of weekly contact hours, language — if other than G	ECTS	Methe	od of grading	Only after succ. con	npl. of module(s)		
1 semester graduate	5	nume	rical grade				
Contents This module is a thorough introduction to monetary policy. The course is divided into four sections. The first or repeats macroeconomic concepts. The second one deals with core topics on monetary policy and theory. In third one, monetary policy with the zero lower bound on nominal interest rates constraint is analyzed. The four section deals with linkages between monetary and fiscal policy. Format of the module: lectures and exercise sessions Prerequisites: Basic knowledge of microeconomics and macroeconomics as taught in Bachelor programs in E nomics, Business or similar fields. Usability: Master International Economic Policy Requirements for getting credit points according to the Eropean Credit Transfer System (ECTS): Passing the fir exam. ECTS and grading: 5 ECTS, Grading on a scale from 1-5 based on the final exam. Frequency of the module: Each winter term Workload: 150 hours (Lecture + Exercise Session + Self Study) Duration: 1 Semester Intended learning outcomes Students will acquire a thorough understanding of the theory and practice of monetary policy. Students gain or perise on institutional aspects and theoretical monetary policy and and apply models and theories to analyz and evaluate these. Courses (type, number of weekly contact hours, language — if other than German) U (2) + V (2) Method of assessment (type, scope, language — if other than German, examination offered — if not every ser ster, information on whether module can be chosen to earn a bonus) a) wri	Duratio	on	Module level	Other prerequisites	;		
This module is a thorough introduction to monetary policy. The course is divided into four sections. The first or repeats macroeconomic concepts. The second one deals with core topics on monetary policy and theory. In the third one, monetary policy with the zero lower bound on nominal interest rates constraint is analyzed. The four section deals with linkages between monetary and fiscal policy. Format of the module: lectures and exercise sessions Prerequisites: Basic knowledge of microeconomics and macroeconomics as taught in Bachelor programs in E nomics, Business or similar fields. Usability: Master International Economic Policy Requirements for getting credit points according to the Eropean Credit Transfer System (ECTS): Passing the fir exam. ECTS and grading: 5 ECTS, Grading on a scale from 1-5 based on the final exam. Frequency of the module: Each winter term Workload: 150 hours (Lecture + Exercise Session + Self Study) Duration: 1 Semester Intended learning outcomes Students will acquire a thorough understanding of the theory and practice of monetary policy. Students gain or pertise on institutional aspects and theoretical monetary models. Having completed the module, students wis be able to understand current developments in monetary policy and and apply models and theories to analyz and evaluate these. Courses (type, number of weekly contact hours, language — if other than German) Ü (2) + V (2) Method of assessment (type, scope, language — if other than German, examination offered — if not every ser ster, information on whether module can be chosen to ean a bonus) a) written examination (approx. 60 minutes) or b) term paper (approx. 15 pages) Language of assessment: German and/or English Allocation of places 30 places. (1) Should the number of applications exceed the number of available places, places will be allocate in the same procedure. (3) A waiting list will be maintained and places recated by lot as they become available. Additional information	1 seme	ster	graduate				
repeats macroeconomic concepts. The second one deals with core topics on monetary policy and theory. In the third one, monetary policy with the zero lower bound on nominal interest rates constraint is analyzed. The four section deals with linkages between monetary and fiscal policy. Format of the module: lectures and exercise sessions Prerequisites: Basic knowledge of microeconomics and macroeconomics as taught in Bachelor programs in E nomics, Business or similar fields. Usability: Master International Economic Policy Requirements for getting credit points according to the Eropean Credit Transfer System (ECTS): Passing the fir exam. ECTS and grading: 5 ECTS, Grading on a scale from 1-5 based on the final exam. Frequency of the module: Each winter term Workload: 150 hours (Lecture + Exercise Session + Self Study) Duration: 1 Semester Intende learning outcomes Students will acquire a thorough understanding of the theory and practice of monetary policy. Students gain a perise on institutional aspects and theoretical monetary policy and and apply models and theories to analyz and evaluate these. Courses (type, number of weekly contact hours, language — if other than German, examination offered — if not every ser ster, information on whether module can be chosen to earn a bonus) a) written examination (approx. 60 minutes) or b) term paper (approx. 15 pages) Language of assessment: Germa and/or English Allocation of places yo places. (1) Should the number of applications exceed the number of available places, places will be allocated in the same procedure. (2) Places on all courses of the module with a restric number of places will be allocated in the same procedure. (3) A waiting list will be maintained and places recated by lot as they become available. Additional information	Conten	ts					
nomics, Business or similar fields. Usability: Master International Economic Policy Requirements for getting credit points according to the Eropean Credit Transfer System (ECTS): Passing the fir exam. ECTS and grading: 5 ECTS, Grading on a scale from 1-5 based on the final exam. Frequency of the module: Each winter term Workload: 150 hours (Lecture + Exercise Session + Self Study) Duration: 1 Semester Intended learning outcomes Students will acquire a thorough understanding of the theory and practice of monetary policy. Students gain of pertise on institutional aspects and theoretical monetary models. Having completed the module, students will a able to understand current developments in monetary policy and and apply models and theories to analyz and evaluate these. Courses (type, number of weekly contact hours, language — if other than German) Ü (2) + V (2) Method of assessment (type, scope, language — if other than German, examination offered — if not every ser ster, information on whether module can be chosen to earn a bonus) a) written examination (approx. 60 minutes) or b) term paper (approx. 15 pages) Language of assessment: German and/or English Allocation of places 30 places. (1) Should the number of applications exceed the number of available places, places will be allocated by lot among all applicants irrespective of their subjects. (2) Places on all courses of the module with a restrin number of places will be allocated in the same procedure. (3) A waiting list will be maintained and places re- cated by lot as they become available. Additional information 	repeats third or section	s macro ne, moi i deals	beconomic concepts. The netary policy with the zer with linkages between m	second one deals w o lower bound on no onetary and fiscal po	ith core topics on mo minal interest rates o	onetary policy and th	eory. In the
Requirements for getting credit points according to the Eropean Credit Transfer System (ECTS): Passing the fir exam. ECTS and grading: 5 ECTS, Grading on a scale from 1-5 based on the final exam. Frequency of the module: Each winter term Workload: 150 hours (Lecture + Exercise Session + Self Study) Duration: 1 Semester Intendel learning outcomes Students will acquire a thorough understanding of the theory and practice of monetary policy. Students gain of perfise on institutional aspects and theoretical monetary models. Having completed the module, students will be able to understand current developments in monetary policy and and apply models and theories to analyz and evaluate these. Courses (type, number of weekly contact hours, language — if other than German) Ü (2) + V (2) Method of assessment (type, scope, language — if other than German, examination offered — if not every ser ster, information on whether module can be chosen to earn a bonus) a) written examination (approx. 60 minutes) or b) term paper (approx. 15 pages) Language of assessment: German and/or English Allocation of places 30 places. (1) Should the number of applications exceed the number of available places, places will be allocated b) to at sney become available. Additional information 				roeconomics and ma	croeconomics as tau	ght in Bachelor prog	grams in Eco-
exam. ECTS and grading: 5 ECTS, Grading on a scale from 1-5 based on the final exam. Frequency of the module: Each winter term Workload: 150 hours (Lecture + Exercise Session + Self Study) Duration: 1 Semester Intended learning outcomes Students will acquire a thorough understanding of the theory and practice of monetary policy. Students gain of pertise on institutional aspects and theoretical monetary models. Having completed the module, students will be able to understand current developments in monetary policy and and apply models and theories to analyz and evaluate these. Courses (type, number of weekly contact hours, language — if other than German) Ü (2) + V (2) Method of assessment (type, scope, language — if other than German, examination offered — if not every ser ster, information on whether module can be chosen to earn a bonus) a) written examination (approx. 60 minutes) or b) term paper (approx. 15 pages) Language of assessment: German and/or English Allocation of places 30 places. (1) Should the number of applications exceed the number of available places, places will be allocated in the same procedure. (3) A waiting list will be maintained and places re-acated by lot as they become available. Additional information 	Usabili	ty: Mas	ster International Econom	nic Policy			
Frequency of the module: Each winter term Workload: 150 hours (Lecture + Exercise Session + Self Study) Duration: 1 Semester Intended learning outcomes Students will acquire a thorough understanding of the theory and practice of monetary policy. Students gain a pertise on institutional aspects and theoretical monetary models. Having completed the module, students will be able to understand current developments in monetary policy and and apply models and theories to analyz and evaluate these. Courses (type, number of weekly contact hours, language — if other than German) Ü (2) + V (2) Method of assessment (type, scope, language — if other than German, examination offered — if not every ser ster, information on whether module can be chosen to earn a bonus) a) written examination (approx. 60 minutes) or b) term paper (approx. 15 pages) Language of assessment: German and/or English Allocation of places 30 places. (1) Should the number of applications exceed the number of available places, places will be allocated in the same procedure. (3) A waiting list will be maintained and places re-acated by lot as they become available. Additional information		ements	for getting credit points	according to the Erop	oean Credit Transfer S	System (ECTS): Pass	ing the final
Workload: 150 hours (Lecture + Exercise Session + Self Study) Duration: 1 Semester Intended learning outcomes Students will acquire a thorough understanding of the theory and practice of monetary policy. Students gain of pertise on institutional aspects and theoretical monetary models. Having completed the module, students wile able to understand current developments in monetary policy and and apply models and theories to analyz and evaluate these. Courses (type, number of weekly contact hours, language — if other than German) Ü (2) + V (2) Method of assessment (type, scope, language — if other than German, examination offered — if not every ser ster, information on whether module can be chosen to earn a bonus) a) written examination (approx. 60 minutes) or b) term paper (approx. 15 pages) Language of assessment: German and/or English Allocation of places 30 places. (1) Should the number of applications exceed the number of available places, places will be allocated in the same procedure. (3) A waiting list will be maintained and places reacted by lot as they become available. Additional information	ECTS a	nd grac	ling: 5 ECTS, Grading on a	a scale from 1-5 base	d on the final exam.		
Duration: 1 Semester Intended learning outcomes Students will acquire a thorough understanding of the theory and practice of monetary policy. Students gain of pertise on institutional aspects and theoretical monetary models. Having completed the module, students wile able to understand current developments in monetary policy and and apply models and theories to analyz and evaluate these. Courses (type, number of weekly contact hours, language — if other than German) Ú (2) + V (2) Method of assessment (type, scope, language — if other than German, examination offered — if not every serster, information on whether module can be chosen to earn a bonus) a) written examination (approx. 6o minutes) or b) term paper (approx. 15 pages) Language of assessment: German and/or English Allocation of places 30 places. (1) Should the number of applications exceed the number of available places, places will be allocate by lot among all applicants irrespective of their subjects. (2) Places on all courses of the module with a restric number of places will be allocated in the same procedure. (3) A waiting list will be maintained and places reacted by lot as they become available. Additional information	Freque	ncy of t	he module: Each winter t	term			
Intended learning outcomes Students will acquire a thorough understanding of the theory and practice of monetary policy. Students gain of pertise on institutional aspects and theoretical monetary models. Having completed the module, students will be able to understand current developments in monetary policy and and apply models and theories to analyz and evaluate these. Courses (type, number of weekly contact hours, language — if other than German) (2) + V (2) Method of assessment (type, scope, language — if other than German, examination offered — if not every serster, information on whether module can be chosen to earn a bonus) a) written examination (approx. 60 minutes) or b) term paper (approx. 15 pages) Language of assessment: German and/or English Allocation of places 30 places. (1) Should the number of applications exceed the number of available places, places will be allocated in the same procedure. (2) A waiting list will be maintained and places re-acated by lot as they become available. Additional information MutWürzburg • generated 19-Apr-2025 • exam. reg. da- page 50 / Matter's with 1 major Media Communication (2019) MUtWürzburg • generated 19-Apr-2025 • exam. reg. da- page 50 / Matter's with 1 major Media Communication (2019) 	Worklo	ad: 150	hours (Lecture + Exercis	e Session + Self Stud	ły)		
Students will acquire a thorough understanding of the theory and practice of monetary policy. Students gain of pertise on institutional aspects and theoretical monetary models. Having completed the module, students withe able to understand current developments in monetary policy and and apply models and theories to analyz and evaluate these. Courses (type, number of weekly contact hours, language — if other than German) Ü (2) + V (2) Method of assessment (type, scope, language — if other than German, examination offered — if not every ser ster, information on whether module can be chosen to earn a bonus) a) written examination (approx. 60 minutes) or b) term paper (approx. 15 pages) Language of assessment: German and/or English Allocation of places 30 places. (1) Should the number of applications exceed the number of available places, places will be allocated in the same procedure. (2) Places on all courses of the module with a restric number of places will be allocated in the same procedure. (3) A waiting list will be maintained and places re-acated by lot as they become available. Muster's with 1 major Media Communication (2019) MU Würzburg • generated 19-Apr-2025 • exam. reg. da- page 50 / page 5							
pertise on institutional aspects and theoretical monetary models. Having completed the module, students wi be able to understand current developments in monetary policy and and apply models and theories to analyz and evaluate these. Courses (type, number of weekly contact hours, language — if other than German) (j (2) + V (2) Method of assessment (type, scope, language — if other than German, examination offered — if not every ser ster, information on whether module can be chosen to earn a bonus) a) written examination (approx. 60 minutes) or b) term paper (approx. 15 pages) Language of assessment: German and/or English Allocation of places 30 places. (1) Should the number of applications exceed the number of available places, places will be allocated by lot among all applicants irrespective of their subjects. (2) Places on all courses of the module with a restrice number of places will be allocated in the same procedure. (3) A waiting list will be maintained and places re-a cated by lot as they become available. Additional information 	Intende	ed lear	ning outcomes				
Ü (2) + V (2) Method of assessment (type, scope, language — if other than German, examination offered — if not every serser, information on whether module can be chosen to earn a bonus) a) written examination (approx. 60 minutes) or b) term paper (approx. 15 pages) Language of assessment: German and/or English Allocation of places 30 places. (1) Should the number of applications exceed the number of available places, places will be allocated by lot among all applicants irrespective of their subjects. (2) Places on all courses of the module with a restrict number of places will be allocated in the same procedure. (3) A waiting list will be maintained and places re-acated by lot as they become available. Additional information	pertise be able	on ins to und	titutional aspects and the develop	eoretical monetary m	odels. Having compl	eted the module, st	udents will
Method of assessment (type, scope, language — if other than German, examination offered — if not every serses ster, information on whether module can be chosen to earn a bonus) a) written examination (approx. 60 minutes) or b) term paper (approx. 15 pages) Language of assessment: German and/or English Allocation of places 30 places. (1) Should the number of applications exceed the number of available places, places will be allocated by lot among all applicants irrespective of their subjects. (2) Places on all courses of the module with a restrict number of places will be allocated in the same procedure. (3) A waiting list will be maintained and places re-acted by lot as they become available. Additional information Master's with 1 major Media Communication (2019) JMU Würzburg • generated 19-Apr-2025 • exam. reg. da- page 50 /	Course	s (type	, number of weekly conta	act hours, language –	- if other than Germa	n)	
Method of assessment (type, scope, language — if other than German, examination offered — if not every serses ster, information on whether module can be chosen to earn a bonus) a) written examination (approx. 60 minutes) or b) term paper (approx. 15 pages) Language of assessment: German and/or English Allocation of places 30 places. (1) Should the number of applications exceed the number of available places, places will be allocated by lot among all applicants irrespective of their subjects. (2) Places on all courses of the module with a restrict number of places will be allocated in the same procedure. (3) A waiting list will be maintained and places re-acted by lot as they become available. Additional information	Ü (2) +	V (2)					
a) written examination (approx. 60 minutes) or b) term paper (approx. 15 pages) Language of assessment: German and/or English Allocation of places 30 places. (1) Should the number of applications exceed the number of available places, places will be alloca by lot among all applicants irrespective of their subjects. (2) Places on all courses of the module with a restric number of places will be allocated in the same procedure. (3) A waiting list will be maintained and places re-a cated by lot as they become available. Additional information Master's with 1 major Media Communication (2019) JMU Würzburg • generated 19-Apr-2025 • exam. reg. da-	Metho	d of as				tion offered — if not	every seme-
30 places. (1) Should the number of applications exceed the number of available places, places will be allocated by lot among all applicants irrespective of their subjects. (2) Places on all courses of the module with a restrict number of places will be allocated in the same procedure. (3) A waiting list will be maintained and places re-acted by lot as they become available. Additional information Master's with 1 major Media Communication (2019) JMU Würzburg • generated 19-Apr-2025 • exam. reg. da- page 50 /	a) writt b) term	en exa paper	mination (approx. 60 mir (approx. 15 pages)	nutes) or			
30 places. (1) Should the number of applications exceed the number of available places, places will be allocated by lot among all applicants irrespective of their subjects. (2) Places on all courses of the module with a restrict number of places will be allocated in the same procedure. (3) A waiting list will be maintained and places re-acted by lot as they become available. Additional information Master's with 1 major Media Communication (2019) JMU Würzburg • generated 19-Apr-2025 • exam. reg. da- page 50 /	Allocat	ion of	places				
 Master's with 1 major Media Communication (2019) JMU Würzburg • generated 19-Apr-2025 • exam. reg. da- page 50 /							
	Additio	nal inf	ormation				
	Master's wi	ith 1 majo	r Media Communication (2019)	-		-	page 50 / 76

Workload

150 h

Teaching cycle

Teaching cycle: after announcement

Referred to in LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes)

--

Module appears in

Master's degree (1 major) Economathematics (2016)

Master's degree (1 major) Business Management (2015)

Master's degree (1 major) China Business and Economics (2016)

Master's degree (1 major) International Economic Policy (2015)

Master's degree (1 major) Media Communication (2016)

Master's degree (1 major) China Language and Economy (2016)

Master's degree (1 major) Media Communication (2018)

Master's degree (1 major) Media Communication (2019)

Module title					Abbreviation	
Monetary Policy, Foreign Exchange Markets, and the International Monetary					12-M-EG2-161-m01	
System						
Module	<u>e coord</u>	inator		Module offered by		
		Chair of Monetary Econor	nics and Internatio-	Faculty of Managen	nent and Economics	
		Markets				
ECTS		od of grading	Only after succ. con	npl. of module(s)		
5	L	rical grade				
Duratio		Module level graduate	Other prerequisites			
		graduate	<u> </u>			
Conten						
The cou	ırse de	als with the following top	Dics:			
The for	eign ex	change market:				
	-	f foreign exchange marke	ts; market structure,	players and evolutio	n; FX transactions; h	edging and
specula	ation w	ith FX.				
	~~ -+-	acanomica				
	-	economics: ckground and empirical	validity of covered in	terest parity (CIP) ur	covered interest rate	narity (IIIP)
		ng power parity (PPP); Mo				
busch-)) oversl	hooting model; Balassa-S	Samuelson effect; FX	valuation via the PP	P and the macroecon	omic balan-
		Real effective exchange r	ates; Empirical validi	ty of the exchange ra	ate theories; Exchang	e rates and
the cur	rent ac	count.				
Exchan	ge rate	regimes and monetary p	olicy in open econor	nies:		
		of exchange rate regimes			; historical developm	ent of the
interna	tional ı	monetary system; central	bank interventions of	on the FX market.		
				ata laval		
		en economy macroecono of the Mundell-Fleming m			fixed and flexible exc	change ra-
tes.			out for monetary an	a notar poncy anaci		Indingend
		MP-PC) model of the oper				nder fixed
and flex	xible ex	kchange rates; optimum	currency areas in the	BMW model and in I	practice.	
Currend	-v crise	ς.				
	-,	experience with currency	crises since the 1970	s; modelling currend	cy crises within the M	lundell-Fle-
ming fr			21		,	
		ting on a colution for the				
		ting as a solution for the	policy tritemma.			
		ning outcomes				
		this course, students re				
		lrivers of exchange rate n ound knowledge of excha		-		
		rategy. In the second par	- ,			-
econon	nies, in	cluding its trade-offs and	l risks like currency c	rises. Students will b		
based on theoretical models as well as the international historical experience.						
Courses (type, number of weekly contact hours, language — if other than German)						
Ü (2) +	Ü (2) + V (2)					
		sessment (type, scope, la			tion offered — if not e	every seme-
ster, in	formati	on on whether module c	an be chosen to earn	a bonus)		
		mination (approx. 60 min	utes) or			
		(approx. 15 pages)				
		ssessment: German and,				
waster's wi	Master's with 1 major Media Communication (2019) JMU Würzburg • generated 19-Apr-2025 • exam. reg. da- ta record Master (120 ECTS) Medienkommunikation - 2019 page 52 / 76					

Allocation of places

30 places. (1) Should the number of applications exceed the number of available places, places will be allocated by lot among all applicants irrespective of their subjects. (2) Places on all courses of the module with a restricted number of places will be allocated in the same procedure. (3) A waiting list will be maintained and places re-allocated by lot as they become available.

Additional information

Workload

150 h

Teaching cycle

Teaching cycle: after announcement

Referred to in LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes)

Module appears in

Master's degree (1 major) Economathematics (2016) Master's degree (1 major) Business Management (2015) Master's degree (1 major) China Business and Economics (2016) Master's degree (1 major) International Economic Policy (2015) Master's degree (1 major) Media Communication (2016) Master's degree (1 major) China Language and Economy (2016) Master's degree (1 major) Media Communication (2018) Master's degree (1 major) Media Communication (2019)

Master's with 1 major Media Communication (2019)

	Module title Abbreviation					
European Macroeconomic Policy					12-M-EMP-161-m01	
Module	e coord	inator		Module offered by		
holder of the Chair of Monetary Economics and Internatio- Faculty of Management and Economics						
nal Fina ECTS		Markets od of grading	Only after succ. con	nl of module(s)		
5		rical grade				
Duratio	n	Module level	Other prerequisites			
1 seme		graduate				
Conten		he course outline is as fo				
			Juows:			
-		acroeconomic policy				
II. The	mechai	nics of the two core macr	oeconomic models			
a. The o	classica	al model of a self-stabiliz	ing corn economy			
b. The I	Keynes	ian model of a monetary	economy with inhere	nt instability		
c. The f	inancia	al system and banks in th	ie two models			
III. The	diverg	ing policy implications o	f the two paradigms			
a. Uner	nployn	nent: wage rigidities vers	us rationing of the lal	oor market by the go	ods market	
b. Gove	ernmen	t debt: Crowding out vers	sus Modern Monetary	r Theory (MMT)		
c. Infla	tion: qı	antity theory versus Phil	lips curve			
d. The i	incomp	atibility of the two world	S			
IV. A si	mple IS	5/MP/PC model				
V. The	moneta	ary policy of the ECB				
a. The i	mandat	te of the ECB and possibl	e trade-offs with une	mployment and fina	ncial stability	
b. Conv	vention	al/unconventional instru	iments of the ECB / T	he risk of fiscal dom	inance	
c. ECB	strateg	y and climate policy				
d. The f	threat o	of deflation and the Zero-	Lower Bound			
VI. The	difficu	lt task of coordinating 19	independent nation	al fiscal policies in t	he EMU	
a. Spec	ific cha	allenges due to lack of po	olitical integration: La	ck of coordination v	ersus lack of fiscal c	liscipline
b. The	limitati	ons set by Stability and (Growth Pact			
c. The r	ational	le of fiscal rules: Maastri	cht Treaty, Fiscal Corr	ipact/Debt Brake, Go	olden Rule / reform ı	proposals
VII. Specific EMU topics						
a. Is th	e EMU a	an optimum currency are	a?			
b. The financial crisis and the euro crisis: The dismal performance of the ECB until 2012 and the paradigm change by Mario Draghi ("Whatever it takes")						
Aaster's w	ith 1 majo	r Media Communication (2019)		generated 19-Apr-2025 • ex (120 ECTS) Medienkommuni	-	page 54 / 76

c. The ECB in the Corona crisis and Next Generation EU

Intended learning outcomes

By the end of the course, students will have gained a basic understanding of European macroeconomics.

Courses (type, number of weekly contact hours, language — if other than German)

Ü (2) + V (2)

Method of assessment (type, scope, language — if other than German, examination offered — if not every semester, information on whether module can be chosen to earn a bonus)

a) written examination (approx. 60 minutes) or

b) term paper (approx. 15 pages)

Language of assessment: German and/or English

Allocation of places

20 places. There are no restrictions with regard to available places for students of the Master's degree programmes Business Management, International Economic Policy or Economics, Wirtschaftsinformatik (Business Information Systems), Wirtschaftsmathematik (Mathematics for Economics) and Chinese and Economics as well as China Business and Economics. A total of 20 places will be allocated to students of other subjects; should the number of applications exceed the number of available places, these places will be allocated by lot.

Additional information

--

Workload

150 h

Teaching cycle

Teaching cycle: after announcement

Referred to in LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes)

--

Module appears in

Master's degree (1 major) Economathematics (2016) Master's degree (1 major) Business Information Systems (2016) Master's degree (1 major) Business Management (2015) Master's degree (1 major) China Business and Economics (2016) Master's degree (1 major) International Economic Policy (2015) Master's degree (1 major) Media Communication (2016) Master's degree (1 major) China Language and Economy (2016) Master's degree (1 major) Applied Human Geography (2017) Master's degree (1 major) Media Communication (2018) Master's degree (1 major) Media Communication (2019)

			Abbreviation		
European Economic Statistics 12-M-EWS-161-m01					
Module coordinate	or		Module offered by		
holder of the Chair	of Econometrics		Faculty of Managem	nent and Economics	
ECTS Method of	grading	Only after succ. com	pl. of module(s)		
5 numerical	grade				
Duration Mod	dule level	Other prerequisites			
1 semester grad	duate				
Contents					
 2. The European sy 3. The harmonised 4. Structural indication 	ks of business and ed ystem of national acc consumer price inde ators s in the European me	counting ex			
Intended learning	outcomes				
	and economic statist			ing systems of the European and ng systems for different macroe-	
Courses (type, nur	nber of weekly conta	ct hours, language —	- if other than Germa	n)	
Ü (2) + V (2)					
ster, information o	n whether module ca	an be chosen to earn		tion offered — if not every seme-	
b) term paper (app	tion (approx. 60 min prox. 15 pages) sment: German and,				
Allocation of place		0,0			
	-				
Additional informa	ation				
Additional informat					
Workload					
150 h					
Teaching cycle					
Teaching cycle: with					
Referred to in LPO	I (examination regu	lations for teaching-o	legree programmes)		
Module appears in					
Master's degree (1	Master's degree (1 major) Business Information Systems (2016) Master's degree (1 major) Business Management (2015)				
		ess and Economics (2 Economic Policy (20			
	major) Media Comm		101		
		age and Economy (20	016)		
	major) Media Comm		-		
Master's degree (1	major) Media Comm	nunication (2019)			

Module	e title				Abbreviation	
Interna	tional	Trade and the Multinatio	onal Firm		12-M-ITMF-161-m01	
Module	e coord	inator		Module offered by		
holder	ofthe	Chair of International Eco	onomics	Faculty of Managen	nent and Economics	
ECTS	Meth	od of grading	Only after succ. con			
5	nume	rical grade				
Duratio	on	Module level	Other prerequisites			
1 seme	ster	graduate				
Conten	ts		-			
<u>Conten</u>	<u>it</u>					
scher-0 trade. 1	Dhlin) f The fina	ollowed by theories base	ed on monopolistic ar geneity and multinati	d oligopolistic comp	advantage (Ricardo and Heck- petition to explain intra-industry ermits the Armington model and	
<u>Outline</u>	2					
l Ricard	dian Tra	ade Theory				
II Heck	scher-(Ohlin Trade Theory				
III New	Trade [·]	Theory: Intra-Industry Tra	de, Increasing Return	s to Scale, Imperfec	t Competition	
IV Firm	Hetero	geneity, Trade and FDI				
V The M	Aultina	tional Firm				
<u>Literatı</u>	ure:					
further	referer				detailed list of references with lecture. Material from the followi-	
Helpma	an, E. (2011). Understanding Glo	bal Trade. Princeton	University Press.		
Feenst Edition		(2016). Advanced Intern	ational Trade. Theory	and Evidence. Princ	eton University Press, Second	
Caves,	R., R.W	/. Jones and J.A. Frankel (2007). World Trade a	nd Payments. Addiso	on Wesley	
Bhagw Press	ati, J., A	A. Panagariya and T. N. Sı	rinivasan (1998). Lect	ures on Internationa	ll Trade. Second Edition. MIT	
Gando	lfo, G. ((1998). International Trad	e Theory and Policy.	Springer-Verlag, Berl	in and New York	
Markus	sen, J.R	., J.R. Melvin, W.H. Kaem	pfer, K. E. Maskus (19	95). International Tr	ade. McGrawHill	
Barba l Press	Navare	tti, G. and A.J. Venables (2004). Multinational	Firms in the World E	conomy. Princeton University	
Intend	ed lear	ning outcomes				
ments lopmer	of spec nts and	ialization patterns in the to apply the tools and m	global economy. The ethods to evaluate co	y learn to analyze, d ontroversies associa	of world trade and the develop- liscuss and defend these deve- ted with the ongoing deepening al economy on national econo-	

Master's with 1 major Media Communication (2019)

Courses (type, number of weekly contact hours, language - if other than German)

Ü (2) + V (2)

Method of assessment (type, scope, language — if other than German, examination offered — if not every semester, information on whether module can be chosen to earn a bonus)

a) written examination (approx. 60 to 90 minutes) or

b) term paper (approx. 15 pages)

Language of assessment: German and/or English

Allocation of places

Additional information

--

--

Workload

150 h

Teaching cycle

Teaching cycle: winter semester

Referred to in LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes)

Module appears in

Master's degree (1 major) Economathematics (2016) Master's degree (1 major) Business Management (2015) Master's degree (1 major) China Business and Economics (2016) Master's degree (1 major) International Economic Policy (2015) Master's degree (1 major) Media Communication (2016) Master's degree (1 major) China Language and Economy (2016) Master's degree (1 major) Media Communication (2018) Master's degree (1 major) Media Communication (2019)

Module ti	tle			Abbreviation		
Mobile ar	ıd Ubiquitous Systems			12-M-MUS-161-mo	1	
Module c	oordinator		Module offered by			
		ome Engineering		ant and Economics		
	the Chair of Information Syst	<u> </u>		nent and Economics	,	
	umerical grade					
Duration	Module level	Other prerequisites				
1 semeste	er graduate					
Contents						
Concepts	Ile provides an overview of te and applications are illustrat Things. In the accompanying	ted using numerous e	examples from mobil	e telecommunicatio	ons to the In-	
Intended	learning outcomes					
	and the technological basics	of mobile & ubiquito	us computing.			
onderst		or mobile a abiquito	us computing.			
- Analysin	g business applications in p	rocesses, products/s	ervices and busines	s models		
- Apply th	e concepts learned to real-life	e problems in a busir	iess context			
Courses (type, number of weekly conta	act hours, language –	- if other than Germa	in)		
Ü (2) + V ((2)					
Method o	f assessment (type, scope, la mation on whether module c			tion offered — if not	every seme-	
approx. 3 Language	amination (one candidate ea o minutes) of assessment: German and e for bonus			approvide minute.	., 5. 94 9 9 9	
Allocation	1 of places					
Additiona	linformation					
Auditiona						
Workload						
150 h						
Teaching	cycle					
Teaching	cycle: summer semester					
Referred	to in LPO I (examination regu	llations for teaching-	degree programmes)			
Module a	ppears in					
	degree (1 major) Economathe					
	degree (1 major) Business Inf	-	016)			
	degree (1 major) Business Ma					
	degree (1 major) China Busin					
	degree (1 major) Internationa		15)			
	degree (1 major) Media Comn degree (1 major) China Langu					
	degree (1 major) China Langu degree (1 major) Media Comn		(010)			
	degree (1 major) Media Comi degree (1 major) Managemen					
	degree (1 major) Managemen degree (1 major) China Busin		2010)			
	major Media Communication (2019)		generated 19-Apr-2025 • example	am reg da-	page 59 / 76	
muster 5 with 1	a major media communication (2019)	-	(120 ECTS) Medienkommunil	-	Puse 59 / 10	

Master's degree (1 major) China Language and Economy (2019) Master's degree (1 major) Media Communication (2019) Master's degree (1 major) Information Systems (2019) Master's degree (1 major) China Business and Economics (2021) Master's degree (1 major) China Language and Economy (2021)

Labor I	e title				Abbreviation		
Labor Market Economics 12-M-OEA-16					12-M-OEA-161-m01		
Modul	e coord	inator		Module offered by	<u> </u>		
		unior Professorship of N	Aicroeconomics esp		nent and Economics		
		Digitization	incroeconomics, esp.				
ECTS	i i	od of grading	Only after succ. con	npl. of module(s)			
5		rical grade					
Duratio	on	Module level	Other prerequisites	i			
1 seme	ster	graduate					
Conten	its		-				
pics: 1. Labo 2. Labo 3. Hum 4. Com 5. Disc The con reading scientic cussion bor ecc The ma setts Ir	or supp or dema an cap pensat riminat urse wi g of sor fic artic n of the pnomic ain refe nstitute	ly ind ital formation ing wage differentials ion Il consist of frontal teach ne of the key scientific a les in advance and will l articles will help illustra s and giving students an rence for the lecture is C	ning of the basic theor rticles related to the of be asked to discuss th ating how established of understanding of hig ahuc and Zylberberg.	retical as well as em outlined topics. Stud nem in small groups I scholars approach i sh quality empirical r (2004): "Labor Econ	pirical tools as well as a carefu ents are expected to read the during class. In addition, a dis the core questions in modern research. omics", 1st edition, Massachu nic articles related to the sing		
Intendo The ain encour	n of thi age the	e development of researc	ch interest in this field	l. As such, the cours	topics in labor economics and e's objective is to familiarize s		
Intende The ain encour dents v	n of thi age the with bo	s course is to acquaint s e development of researc	ch interest in this field	l. As such, the cours			
Intende The ain encour dents v to prov	n of thi rage the with bo vide em	s course is to acquaint s development of researc th the core theoretical m	ch interest in this field odels of labor econor	I. As such, the cours nics as well as the m	e's objective is to familiarize s nain econometric methods use		
Intende The ain encour dents v to prov Course	n of thi age the with bo vide em s (type	s course is to acquaint s e development of researc th the core theoretical m pirical evidence.	ch interest in this field odels of labor econor	I. As such, the cours nics as well as the m	e's objective is to familiarize s nain econometric methods use		
Intende The ain encour dents v to prov Course Ü (2) + Method	n of thi rage the with bo ride em s (type V (2) d of ass	s course is to acquaint s e development of researd th the core theoretical m pirical evidence. , number of weekly cont	ch interest in this field nodels of labor econor act hours, language – anguage — if other th	d. As such, the cours nics as well as the m - if other than Germa an German, examina	e's objective is to familiarize s nain econometric methods use		
Intende The ain encour dents v to prov Course Ü (2) + Method ster, in a) writt b) term	n of thi age the with bo ride em es (type V (2) d of ass formati en exa paper	s course is to acquaint s e development of researce th the core theoretical m pirical evidence. , number of weekly cont sessment (type, scope, l	ch interest in this field nodels of labor econor act hours, language – anguage — if other th can be chosen to earn nutes) or	d. As such, the cours nics as well as the m - if other than Germa an German, examina	e's objective is to familiarize s nain econometric methods use an)		
Intende The ain encour dents v to prov Course Ü (2) + Methoo ster, in a) writt b) term Langua	n of thi age the with bo ide em s (type V (2) d of ass format cen exa paper age of a	s course is to acquaint s e development of researce th the core theoretical m pirical evidence. , number of weekly cont sessment (type, scope, l on on whether module of mination (approx. 60 mi (approx. 15 pages) ssessment: German and	ch interest in this field nodels of labor econor act hours, language – anguage — if other th can be chosen to earn nutes) or	d. As such, the cours nics as well as the m - if other than Germa an German, examina	e's objective is to familiarize s nain econometric methods use an)		
Intende The ain encour dents v to prov Course Ü (2) + Method ster, in a) writt b) term	n of thi age the with bo ide em s (type V (2) d of ass format cen exa paper age of a	s course is to acquaint s e development of researce th the core theoretical m pirical evidence. , number of weekly cont sessment (type, scope, l on on whether module of mination (approx. 60 mi (approx. 15 pages) ssessment: German and	ch interest in this field nodels of labor econor act hours, language – anguage — if other th can be chosen to earn nutes) or	d. As such, the cours nics as well as the m - if other than Germa an German, examina	e's objective is to familiarize s nain econometric methods use an)		
Intende The ain encour dents v to prov Course Ü (2) + Methoo ster, in a) writt b) term Langua Allocat	n of thi age the with bo ride em s (type V (2) d of ass format en exa paper age of a tion of p	s course is to acquaint s e development of researce th the core theoretical m pirical evidence. , number of weekly cont sessment (type, scope, l on on whether module of mination (approx. 60 mi (approx. 15 pages) ssessment: German and	ch interest in this field nodels of labor econor act hours, language – anguage — if other th can be chosen to earn nutes) or	d. As such, the cours nics as well as the m - if other than Germa an German, examina	e's objective is to familiarize s nain econometric methods use an)		
Intende The ain encour dents v to prov Course Ü (2) + Methoo ster, in a) writt b) term Langua Allocat	n of thi age the with bo ride em s (type V (2) d of ass format en exa paper age of a tion of p	s course is to acquaint s development of researce th the core theoretical m pirical evidence. , number of weekly cont sessment (type, scope, l on on whether module of mination (approx. 60 mi (approx. 15 pages) ssessment: German and places	ch interest in this field nodels of labor econor act hours, language – anguage — if other th can be chosen to earn nutes) or	d. As such, the cours nics as well as the m - if other than Germa an German, examina	e's objective is to familiarize s nain econometric methods use an)		
Intende The ain encour dents v to prov Course Ü (2) + Method ster, in a) writt b) term Langua Allocat	n of thi age the with bo ride em s (type V (2) d of ass format ten exa paper age of a tion of p	s course is to acquaint s development of researce th the core theoretical m pirical evidence. , number of weekly cont sessment (type, scope, l on on whether module of mination (approx. 60 mi (approx. 15 pages) ssessment: German and places	ch interest in this field nodels of labor econor act hours, language – anguage — if other th can be chosen to earn nutes) or	d. As such, the cours nics as well as the m - if other than Germa an German, examina	e's objective is to familiarize s nain econometric methods use an)		
Intende The ain encour dents v to prov Course Ü (2) + Methoo ster, in a) writt b) term Langua Allocat Additio	n of thi age the with bo ride em s (type V (2) d of ass format ten exa paper age of a tion of p	s course is to acquaint s development of researce th the core theoretical m pirical evidence. , number of weekly cont sessment (type, scope, l on on whether module of mination (approx. 60 mi (approx. 15 pages) ssessment: German and places	ch interest in this field nodels of labor econor act hours, language – anguage — if other th can be chosen to earn nutes) or	d. As such, the cours nics as well as the m - if other than Germa an German, examina	e's objective is to familiarize s nain econometric methods use an)		
Intende The ain encour dents v to prov Course Ü (2) + Method ster, in a) writt b) term Langua Allocat Morklo 150 h	n of thi age the with bo ride em es (type V (2) d of ass formati en exa paper age of a sion of p ponal inf	s course is to acquaint s e development of researd th the core theoretical m pirical evidence. , number of weekly cont sessment (type, scope, l on on whether module of mination (approx. 60 mi (approx. 15 pages) ssessment: German and places ormation	ch interest in this field nodels of labor econor act hours, language – anguage — if other th can be chosen to earn nutes) or	d. As such, the cours nics as well as the m - if other than Germa an German, examina	e's objective is to familiarize s nain econometric methods use an)		
Intende The ain encour dents v to prov Course Ü (2) + Methoo ster, in a) writt b) term Langua Allocat Additic U Yorklo 150 h	n of thi age the with bo ride em s (type V (2) d of ass formation age of a sion of p onal inf pad	e e e e development of researd th the core theoretical m pirical evidence. , number of weekly cont e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e	ch interest in this field nodels of labor econor act hours, language – anguage — if other th can be chosen to earn nutes) or	d. As such, the cours nics as well as the m - if other than Germa an German, examina	e's objective is to familiarize s nain econometric methods use an)		
Intende The ain encour dents v to prov Course Ü (2) + Method ster, in a) writt b) term Langua Allocat Morklo 150 h Teachin Teachin	n of thi age the with bo ride em es (type V (2) d of ass formati ren exa paper age of a cion of p onal inf pad	s course is to acquaint s e development of researd th the core theoretical m pirical evidence. , number of weekly cont sessment (type, scope, l on on whether module of mination (approx. 60 mi (approx. 15 pages) ssessment: German and olaces ormation	ch interest in this field nodels of labor econor act hours, language – anguage — if other th can be chosen to earn nutes) or 1/or English	d. As such, the cours nics as well as the m - if other than Germa an German, examina a bonus)	e's objective is to familiarize s nain econometric methods use an) ation offered — if not every ser		
Intende The ain encour dents v to prov Course Ü (2) + Method ster, in a) writt b) term Langua Allocat Morklo 150 h Teachin Teachin	n of thi age the with bo ride em es (type V (2) d of ass formati ren exa paper age of a cion of p onal inf pad	e e e e development of researd th the core theoretical m pirical evidence. , number of weekly cont e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e	ch interest in this field nodels of labor econor act hours, language – anguage — if other th can be chosen to earn nutes) or 1/or English	d. As such, the cours nics as well as the m - if other than Germa an German, examina a bonus)	e's objective is to familiarize s nain econometric methods use an) ation offered — if not every ser		
Intende The ain encour dents v to prov Course Ü (2) + Methoo ster, in a) writt b) term Langua Allocat Additic 150 h Teachin Teachin Referre	n of thi age the with bo ride em s (type V (2) d of ass formati cen exa paper age of a cion of p onal inf pad	s course is to acquaint s e development of researd th the core theoretical m pirical evidence. , number of weekly cont sessment (type, scope, l on on whether module of mination (approx. 60 mi (approx. 15 pages) ssessment: German and olaces ormation	ch interest in this field nodels of labor econor act hours, language – anguage — if other th can be chosen to earn nutes) or d/or English	d. As such, the cours nics as well as the m - if other than Germa an German, examina a bonus)	e's objective is to familiarize s nain econometric methods use an) ation offered — if not every ser		

Module appears in

Master's degree (1 major) Economathematics (2016) Master's degree (1 major) Business Management (2015) Master's degree (1 major) China Business and Economics (2016) Master's degree (1 major) International Economic Policy (2015) Master's degree (1 major) Media Communication (2016) Master's degree (1 major) China Language and Economy (2016) Master's degree (1 major) Media Communication (2018) Master's degree (1 major) Media Communication (2019)

Module tit	le			Abbreviation	
Project Mo	odul: Audiovisual Business C	ommunication		12-M-PACW-182-mc	
Module co	ordinator		Modulo offered by	<u> </u>	
		,	Module offered by		
	he Professorship of Economi		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	nent and Economics	
	ethod of grading	Only after succ. com	ipl. of module(s)		
	imerical grade				
Duration	Module level	Other prerequisites			
1 semester	r graduate				
Contents					
tage). They the picture of a televis	ninar, students learn the basi y are first introduced to the u e and how to organize shoots sion report, organization, and peaking are learned.	se of cameras and ec . Television-specific j	liting. Students lear journalistic basics s	n how to set news ar uch as the structure	nd stories in and design
Intended l	earning outcomes				
	pletion of the seminar, stude amwork) to the production of		ply editorial and teo	chnical knowledge a	nd skills (in-
Courses (t	ype, number of weekly conta	ct hours, language —	if other than Germa	n)	
S (2)					
Method of	assessment (type, scope, la nation on whether module ca			tion offered — if not	every seme-
creditable Allocation		which the course is	onerea		
Additional	information				
Workload					
300 h					
Teaching o	cvcle				
	cycle: summer semester				
	o in LPO I (examination regu	lations for teaching.	legree programmec)		
		adons for teaching-t			
Module cr	anaara in				
Module ap		(a a : 0)			
	egree (1 major) Management		18)		
	egree (1 major) International egree (1 major) China Busine				
	legree (1 major) China Busine				
	legree (1 major) China Langua legree (1 major) Media Comm		-7/		
	legree (1 major) China Busine	-	021)		
	egree (1 major) China Langua				
	egree (1 major) Economathe	- ,	-		
	egree (1 major) International		22)		
	egree (1 major) Management				
Master's with 1	major Media Communication (2019)	IMU Würzhurø ●	generated 19-Apr-2025 • exa	am. reg. da-	page 63 / 76
	,	_	(120 ECTS) Medienkommuni	-	1.32-5775

Master's degree (1 major) Economathematics (2022) Master's degree (1 major) Media Entertainment (2022) Master's degree (1 major) Psychology of digital media (2022) exchange program Business Management and Economics (2022)

Project	e title			Abbreviation	
	t Modul: Crossmedial Busines	s Communication		12-M-PCW-182-m01	
Modul	e coordinator		Module offered by	<u> </u>	
	of the Professorship of Econor	mic lournalism	· · ·	nent and Economics	
ECTS	Method of grading	Only after succ. cor	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·		
10	numerical grade				
Duratio		Other prerequisites	•		
1 semester graduate					
Conten					
on the agains journal	and cross-media journalism ta individual elements and phas t the background of current tre lism. In addition to content-rel nnical developments.	es of production for th ends and development	e website, Facebook s. In addition, the se	, Instagram, Twitter, minar covers current	and Tiktok trends in
Intend	ed learning outcomes				
nalism	uccessful completion, student and carry them out on sample and tools for the individual ste	e projects, explain and			
Course	es (type, number of weekly con	tact hours, language -	– if other than Germa	n)	
S (2)					
ster, in portfoli ties, co Langua Assess credita	d of assessment (type, scope, formation on whether module io (approx. 3 items with a dura ommentary, text analyses of di age of assessment: German an sment offered: In the semester able for bonus	can be chosen to earr ition of 3 minutes each fferent types of media d/or English	ı a bonus) ı, audio/video forma		-
Allocat	tion of places				
Additio	onal information				
 Worklo	 Dad				
 Worklo 300 h	bad				
300 h					
300 h Teachi i	ng cycle				
300 h Teachi Teachi	ng cycle ng cycle: each semester		degree programmes)		
300 h Teachi Teachi	ng cycle	gulations for teaching-	degree programmes)		
300 h Teachi Teachi Referre	ng cycle ng cycle: each semester ed to in LPO I (examination reg	gulations for teaching-	degree programmes)		
300 h Teachin Teachin Referre Module	ng cycle ng cycle: each semester ed to in LPO I (examination reg e appears in		degree programmes)		
300 h Teachin Teachin Referre Module Master	ng cycle ng cycle: each semester ed to in LPO I (examination reg e appears in r's degree (1 major) Manageme	ent (2018)			
300 h Teachin Teachin Referre Module Master Master	ng cycle ng cycle: each semester ed to in LPO I (examination reg e appears in r's degree (1 major) Manageme r's degree (1 major) Internation	ent (2018) al Economic Policy (20	018)		
300 h Teachin Teachin Referre Module Master Master Master	ng cycle ng cycle: each semester ed to in LPO I (examination reg e appears in r's degree (1 major) Manageme r's degree (1 major) Internation r's degree (1 major) China Busi	ent (2018) al Economic Policy (20 ness and Economics (:	018) 2019)		
300 h Teachin Teachin Referre Module Master Master Master Master	ng cycle ng cycle: each semester ed to in LPO I (examination reg e appears in r's degree (1 major) Manageme r's degree (1 major) Internation r's degree (1 major) China Busi r's degree (1 major) China Lang	ent (2018) al Economic Policy (20 ness and Economics (2 guage and Economy (20	018) 2019)		
300 h Teachi Teachi Referre Module Master Master Master Master Master	ng cycle ng cycle: each semester ed to in LPO I (examination reg e appears in r's degree (1 major) Manageme r's degree (1 major) Internation r's degree (1 major) China Busi	ent (2018) al Economic Policy (20 ness and Economics (2 guage and Economy (20 nmunication (2019)	018) 2019) 019)		
300 h Teachin Teachin Referre Modula Master Master Master Master Master Master	ng cycle ng cycle: each semester ed to in LPO I (examination reg e appears in f's degree (1 major) Manageme f's degree (1 major) Internation f's degree (1 major) China Busi f's degree (1 major) China Lang f's degree (1 major) Media Com	ent (2018) al Economic Policy (20 ness and Economics (20 guage and Economy (20 munication (2019) ness and Economics (20	018) 2019) 019) 2021)		
300 h Teachin Teachin Referre Module Master Master Master Master Master Master Master Master	ng cycle ng cycle: each semester ed to in LPO I (examination reg e appears in r's degree (1 major) Manageme r's degree (1 major) Internation r's degree (1 major) China Busi r's degree (1 major) China Lang r's degree (1 major) Media Com r's degree (1 major) China Busi r's degree (1 major) China Lang r's degree (1 major) China Lang	ent (2018) al Economic Policy (20 ness and Economics (2 guage and Economy (20 nmunication (2019) ness and Economics (2 guage and Economy (20 nematics (2021)	018) 2019) 019) 2021) 021)		
300 h Teachin Teachin Referre Module Master Master Master Master Master Master Master Master	ng cycle ng cycle: each semester ed to in LPO I (examination reg e appears in r's degree (1 major) Manageme r's degree (1 major) Internation r's degree (1 major) China Busi r's degree (1 major) China Lang r's degree (1 major) China Busi r's degree (1 major) China Busi r's degree (1 major) China Lang	ent (2018) al Economic Policy (20 ness and Economics (2 guage and Economy (20 nmunication (2019) ness and Economics (2 guage and Economy (20 nematics (2021)	018) 2019) 019) 2021) 021)		
300 h Teachin Teachin Referre Module Master Master Master Master Master Master Master Master Master	ng cycle ng cycle: each semester ed to in LPO I (examination reg e appears in r's degree (1 major) Manageme r's degree (1 major) Internation r's degree (1 major) China Busi r's degree (1 major) China Lang r's degree (1 major) Media Com r's degree (1 major) China Busi r's degree (1 major) China Lang r's degree (1 major) China Lang	ent (2018) al Economic Policy (20 ness and Economics (20 nunication (2019) ness and Economics (20 nuage and Economics (20 nematics (2021) al Economic Policy (20	018) 2019) 019) 2021) 021)		page 65 / 76

Master's degree (1 major) Management (2022) Master's degree (1 major) Economathematics (2022) Master's degree (1 major) Media Entertainment (2022) Master's degree (1 major) Psychology of digital media (2022) exchange program Business Management and Economics (2022)

	Module title Abbreviation						
Trade F	Policy a	nd the World Trading Sy	stem		12-M-TP-161-m01		
Module	e coord	inator		Module offered by			
		Chair of International Eco		Faculty of Managem	nent and Economics		
ECTS	i	od of grading	Only after succ. con	npl. of module(s)			
5 Duratio	L	rical grade Module level	Other prerequisites				
	1 semester graduate						
Contents							
<u>Conten</u>	<u>t</u>						
trade p tas) an	The module starts out with a sketch of key facts and the evolution of the world trading system as well as current trade policy controversies. The main part of the lecture deals with trade policy instruments (e.g. tariffs and quo- tas) and arguments in favor of trade policy interventions (the terms of trade, strategic trade policy, infant indu- stries, industrial policy, environmental policy). Political economy issues are also addressed.						
<u>Outline</u>	<u>)</u>						
1 The e	volutio	n of the world trading sys	tem and current issu	les			
2 Trade	e policy	instruments and their ef	fects under perfect co	ompetition			
3 The c	ompeti	tion effect of trade openi	ng				
4 Dome	estic di	stortions					
5 Interr	nationa	l market power and trade	policy				
6 Politi	cal eco	nomy and the world trad	ing system				
<u>Literatu</u>	ur:						
The ma	in text	used is:					
Helpma setts.	an, E. u	nd P.R. Krugman (1989).	Trade Policy and Mar	ket Structure. The M	IT Press, Cambridge, Massachu-		
The foll licy ma	-	monographs cover the ev	volution of the world	trading system and t	he evolution of ideas in trade po-		
Bhagwa	ati, J. (2	2002). Free Trade Today, I	Princeton University I	Press			
Bhagwa	ati, J. (2	005). In Defense of Glob	alization. Oxford Univ	versity Press			
1		b). Free Trade Under Fire, ther material)	Princeton University	Press, 5th Edition (a	s well as former editions partially		
Irwin, D). (1996	b). Against the Tide. An In	tellectual History of F	Free Trade, Princeton	University Press		
Basic r	efreshe	rs are					
Krugma 11th Ed		, M. Obstfeld und M. Mel	itz (2018), Internation	nal Economics. Theo	ry and Policy. Addison-Wesley,		
Caves, Edition		. Jones und J.A. Frankel (:	2007), World Trade a	nd Payments. An Intr	oduction. Addison-Wesley, 10th		

Master's with 1 major Media Communication (2019)

This literature is complemented by papers from scholarly journals.

Intended learning outcomes

Students acquire the ability to critically understand the effects and issues associated with the use of trade policy instruments. They are enabled to understand and evaluate the causes and consequences of interventions in international trade on the aggregate economy, producers and consumers, the foreign trading partners and the world trading system both analytically as well as in an intuitive manner. Students also acquire the scientific knowledge to grasp the factors determining the structure and dynamics of the world trading order.

Courses (type, number of weekly contact hours, language — if other than German)

Ü (2) + V (2)

Method of assessment (type, scope, language — if other than German, examination offered — if not every semester, information on whether module can be chosen to earn a bonus)

a) written examination (approx. 60 to 120 minutes) or

b) term paper (approx. 15 to 20 pages)

Language of assessment: German and/or English

Allocation of places

Additional information

--

Workload

150 h

Teaching cycle

Teaching cycle: summer semester

Referred to in LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes)

--

Module appears in

Master's degree (1 major) Economathematics (2016)

Master's degree (1 major) Business Management (2015)

Master's degree (1 major) China Business and Economics (2016)

Master's degree (1 major) International Economic Policy (2015)

Master's degree (1 major) Media Communication (2016)

Master's degree (1 major) China Language and Economy (2016)

Master's degree (1 major) Media Communication (2018)

Master's degree (1 major) Media Communication (2019)

Module title Abbreviation			Abbreviation		
European Competition Policy					12-M-WPE-161-m01
Module coordinator				Module offered by	
holder of the Chair of Industrial Economics			nics	Faculty of Managem	nent and Economics
ECTS		od of grading	Only after succ. com	pl. of module(s)	
5	nume	rical grade			
Duratio	n	Module level	Other prerequisites		
1 semes	ster	graduate			
Conten	ts				
2. Mark Q S H 3. Horiz 4. Horiz 4. Horiz 5. Vertic 5. Vertic 6. Abus C 6. Abus	l envirc et defin ualitat imple o ypothe ontal a ontal r conom fficienc oordin cal rela conom More e e of do lassific conom	onment, competition laws	: repeated games an	-	kelihood of collusion
Intende	ed learr	ning outcomes			
After completion of the module students can use the advanced concepts introduced in the lecture of competiti- on policy, including the legal framework, the trace models and methods for the study of competition policy issu- es, as well as understand the approach of European competition policy in high profile cases. When they are con- fronted with practical problems, they can refer to these cases, and the same logic to practical examples apply by draining the relevant economic theories that identify variables to be measured and methodologies for assessing, and based on that adequate conclusions for appropriate cases. They will sufficiently understand the subject in order to open up that build upon literature in journals and being able to think critically.					
Courses	s (type,	, number of weekly conta	ct hours, language —	if other than Germa	n)
V (2)					
		e ssment (type, scope, la on on whether module ca			tion offered — if not every seme-
		nination (approx. 60 to 1 (approx. 15 to 20 pages)	20 minutes) or		

Language of assessment: German and/or English

creditable for bonus

Allocation of places

20 places. There are no restrictions with regard to available places for students of the Master's degree programmes Business Management, International Economic Policy or Economics, Wirtschaftsinformatik (Business Information Systems), Wirtschaftsmathematik (Mathematics for Economics) and Chinese and Economics as well as China Business and Economics. A total of 20 places will be allocated to students of other subjects; should the number of applications exceed the number of available places, these places will be allocated by lot.

Master's with 1 major Media Communication (2019)

Additional information

Workload

150 h

Teaching cycle

Teaching cycle: summer semester

Referred to in LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes)

Module appears in

Master's degree (1 major) Economathematics (2016)
Master's degree (1 major) Business Information Systems (2016)
Master's degree (1 major) Business Management (2015)
Master's degree (1 major) China Business and Economics (2016)
Master's degree (1 major) International Economic Policy (2015)
Master's degree (1 major) Media Communication (2016)
Master's degree (1 major) China Language and Economy (2016)
Master's degree (1 major) Applied Human Geography (2017)
Master's degree (1 major) Media Communication (2018)
Master's degree (1 major) Media Communication (2019)

Module title	Abbreviation			
Project Modul: Journalism in Economic Policy	12-M-WPJ-182-m01			
Module coordinator	Module offered by			
holder of the Professorship of Economic JournalismECTSMethod of gradingOnly after succ. co	Faculty of Management and Economics			
ECTS Method of grading Only after succ. compl. of module(s) 10 numerical grade				
Duration Module level Other prerequisite				
1 semester graduate	5			
Contents				
Economic journalism is often regarded as unwieldy, but th ny media users can relate to: The focus is on market devel- these topics be presented in a way that is clear, easy to un kes for good economic reporting? What research options a ons will first be answered using examples from various me topic themselves. The seminar is thematically oriented tow Business Journalism and Business Communication and ca Intended learning outcomes	opments and (economic) political conditions. How can iderstand, and yet as precise as possible? What ma- nd forms of presentation are available? Such questi- idia. Subsequently, the students will work on the main vards current research projects/projects of the Chair of n therefore vary thematically per semester.			
Students learn the terminology, topics, and framework of e they will have an overview of selected areas of application presentation of economic journalism. The students learn s pics in reporting. After completing the seminar, students a in response to previously generated research questions ar acquire subject as well as specific methodological compet	. They master the research and the different forms of cientific methods to break down complex economic to- re able to independently examine journalistic products of thus evaluate journalistic work. Therefore, students sencies in this seminar.			
Courses (type, number of weekly contact hours, language	— if other than German)			
S (2)				
Method of assessment (type, scope, language — if other the ster, information on whether module can be chosen to ear				
portfolio (approx. 3 items with a duration of 3 minutes eac ties, commentary, text analyses of different types of media Language of assessment: German and/or English Assessment offered: In the semester in which the course is creditable for bonus	h, audio/video format): e. g. record of research activi-			
Allocation of places				
Additional information				
Workload				
300 h				
Teaching cycle				
Teaching cycle: after announcement				
Referred to in LPO I (examination regulations for teaching	-degree programmes)			
Module appears in				
Master's degree (1 major) Management (2018) Master's degree (1 major) International Economic Policy (2 Master's degree (1 major) China Business and Economics (Master's degree (1 major) China Language and Economy (2 Master's degree (1 major) Media Communication (2019)	(2019)			
	• generated 19-Apr-2025 • exam. reg. da- er (120 ECTS) Medienkommunikation - 2019			

Master's degree (1 major) China Business and Economics (2021) Master's degree (1 major) China Language and Economy (2021) Master's degree (1 major) Economathematics (2021) Master's degree (1 major) International Economic Policy (2022) Master's degree (1 major) Management (2022) Master's degree (1 major) Economathematics (2022) Master's degree (1 major) Media Entertainment (2022) Master's degree (1 major) Psychology of digital media (2022) exchange program Business Management and Economics (2022)

Module	title				Abbreviation		
		Business Administratio	on - Minor		12-NW-EBWL-152-m	01	
Module	coordi	nator		Modulo offered by			
	_		mont and Comparate	Module offered by	opt and Economics		
Finance		hair of Business Manag	ement and Corporate	Faculty of Manager	ient and Economics		
		ical grade					
Duratior	Duration Module level Other prerequisites						
1 semes	ter	undergraduate					
Content	S						
modern on and s Outline o 1. What i 2. Busin 3. Optim 4. Coope 5. Coord 6. Marke 7. Coord 8. Stake 9. Finano 10. Lega Intendeo After cor	busine solutio of sylla is busi less an hal dec eration lination et failu lination cholder cial im cial im d learn mpletin	ness? d its view of human beir isions in business admi benefits n of conventional marke re n in companies value vs. shareholder v plementation of shareho	is context, we will als d areas of the subject ngs nistration ts alue older value should be able to de	o apply selected cor t. scribe the modern b	usiness economics a	he descripti-	
techniqu	ues us	ed on the character of ar number of weekly conta	orientation session.				
V (2) + Ü							
Method	of ass	essment (type, scope, la on on whether module c			tion offered — if not	every seme-	
written ϵ	examin	ation (approx. 60 minut	es)				
Allocatio	on of p	laces					
200 plac	ces (lo	ttery)					
Addition	nal info	ormation					
Workloa	ad						
150 h							
Teaching	g cycle	2					
Teaching	g cycle	: every year, winter sem	ester				
Referred	to in	LPOI (examination regu	lations for teaching-c	legree programmes)			
Module	appea	rs in					
		gree (1 major) Geography gree (1 major) Computer					
Master's with	h 1 major	Media Communication (2019)	_	generated 19-Apr-2025 • exa (120 ECTS) Medienkommunik	-	page 73 / 76	

Bachelor's degree (1 major) Political and Social Studies (2015) Master's degree (1 major) Media Communication (2015) Master's degree (1 major) Media Communication (2016) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Computer Science (2017) Master's degree (1 major) Media Communication (2018) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Computer Science (2019) Master's degree (1 major) Media Communication (2019) Master's degree (1 major) Diversity management, religion and education (2019) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Political and Social Studies (2020) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Geography (2023)

Module					Abbreviation	
Human	Resou	rce Management & Orga	nizational Theory		12-P&O-F-152-m01	
Module	coord	inator		Module offered by	<u> </u>	
		Chair for Human Resource	e Management and		nent and Economics	
Organis						
ECTS		od of grading	Only after succ. con	npl. of module(s)		
5	nume	rical grade				
Duratio	n	Module level	Other prerequisites			
1 seme	ster	undergraduate				
Conten	ts					
techniq	jues an	ersonal" ("Human Resou d empirical results from				
2. The e 3. Incer 4. Chall 5. Infor	an Rese econom ntive ar lenges mation	ource Management in en nic drivers of employers a nd remuneration systems for the management of te as a driving force of pers ic challenges of human r	nd employees eams sonnel management	t		
Intende	ed leari	ning outcomes				
	al resu	lecture is to enable stud lts in the areas personne				•
Course	s (type	, number of weekly conta	ct hours, language –	- if other than Germa	ın)	
V (2) +	 Ü (2)					
ster, inf	formati	s essment (type, scope, la on on whether module ca	an be chosen to earn		tion offered — if not	every seme-
		nation (approx. 60 minut	es)			
Allocat	ion of p	olaces				
Additio	nal inf	ormation				
Worklo	ad					
150 h						
Teachir	ıg cycl	e				
Teachir	ng cycle	e: summer semester				
Referre	d to in	LPO I (examination regu	lations for teaching-	degree programmes)		
Module	e appea	irs in				
Bachelo Bachelo Bachelo Master' Bachelo Master'	or's deg or's deg or's degr s degre or's degre	gree (1 major) Business A gree (1 major) Economath gree (1 major) Business I ee (1 major) Media Comm gree (1 major, 1 minor) Bu gree (1 major) China Busine gree (1 major) Business I	nematics (2015) nformation Systems (nunication (2015) usiness Management ess and Economics (2	(2015) and Economics (Mir 2016)	10r, 2015)	
Master's wi	th 1 majoi	Media Communication (2019)	JMU Würzburg •	generated 19-Apr-2025 • exa (120 ECTS) Medienkommunil	am. reg. da-	page 75 / 76

Master's degree (1 major) Media Communication (2016) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Economathematics (2017) Master's degree (1 major) Media Communication (2018) Master's degree (1 major) China Business and Economics (2019) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Business Information Systems (2019) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Business Management and Economics (2019) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Business Management and Economics (2019) Master's degree (1 major) Media Communication (2019) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Media Communication (2019) Bachelor's degree (1 major) Business Information Systems (2020)